SCOTT COUNTY VIRGINIA SCHOOLS

Phone: 276-386-6118  Fax: 276-386-2684  http://scott.k1Z.va.us

Board Meeting Agenda (Regular Meeting)
Date: December 6, 2011 (Tuesday)

Time: 6 p.m.

Location: Yuma Elementary School (Cafeteria)

130 Grover Cleveland Lane, Gate City, Virginia

o

10.
11.

12,

13.

14.

15.
16.

17.

18

Call To Order

. Moment of Silence Followed By Pledge of Allegiance

. Items by School Board Members

A. Introduction of Newly Elected School Board Members — Chairman Jessee
B. Other

Items by School Board Members to be Added to Agenda

. Approval of Agenda
. Approval of Minutes

A. November 1, 2011, Regular Meeting
B. November 30, 2011, Special Meeting

. Approval of Claims

. Public Comment

Faculty & Staff “Making a Difference” Recognitions —John I. Ferguson, Superintendent
Kathy Musick, Principal, Yuma Elementary School

Superintendent’s Report
A. Report on Holiday and Payroll Schedule
B. Building Services Update

Approval of Amendment to Comprehensive Plan - Brenda Robinette, Supervisor of
Special Education

Items by Supervisor of Elementary Education & Testing - Tammy Quillen

A. Approval of Head Start 2011-2012 Time Line for Self-Assessment & Program Planning
Including Policy Council Meeting Agendas

B. Approval of Head Start Personnel: January 1, 2012 — June 30, 2012

Closed Meeting: Motion to Enter (Specify Items) & Motion to Return to Regular Meeting/
Certification of Closed Meeting

Actions to be Taken as a Result of Closed Meeting

Items by Supervisor of Personnel/Middle Schools: Jason Smith

A. Field Trip Request

B. Recognition of Chris Mann, Shoemaker Elementary School Teacher: National Board Certification

C. Recognition of Lindsey Golden, Hilton Elementary School Teacher & Laura Pyne, Weber City
Elementary School Teacher: Putting Children First Grant Award Winners

D. Personnel

Board Member Comments
A. Presentation of Plaques to Outgoing School Board Members — Chairman Jessee
B. Other

. Adjournment

Next Regular Meeting - Tuesday, January 3, 2012, 6 p.m., School Board Office





REPORT ON HOLIDAY & PAYROLL SCHEDULE

12 Month Employees Holidays:

Christmas — Friday, Dec. 23 & Monday, Dec. 26
New Year’s — Friday, Dec. 30 & Monday, Jan. 2

Winter Break: Thursday, December 22 — Monday, January 2

January 3 Teacher Workday/Schools Closed
January 4 Second Semester Begins (Students Return to School)

Payroll for December: Friday, December 30. The School Board Office will be
open from 8:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. if anyone wishes to pick up their checks.







Scott County Public Schools
Comprehensive Strategic Plan for 2010-2016

Submitted in fulfillment of
22.1-253.13.6 of the Standards of Quality for Public Schools in Virginia

James B. Scott, Superintendent

Kay Jessee, Chairman of School Board

July 6, 2010
Date Adopted

Scott County School Board
340 East Jackson Street
Gate City, Virginia 24251





Table of Contents

Introduction
Division Mission, Vision, and Goals
Assessment of Previous Goal Attainment
Community Participation in Planning
Forecast of Enrollment
Enrollment Management
Regional Services in Cooperation with Neighboring School Divisions
Division Technology Plan Summary
Strategic Planning Priorities 2010-2011
Comprehensive Plan Rationale
Comprehensive Plan Alignment: 2010-2016
Priority Statement 1

Accountability and Accreditation

Priority Statement 2
Instruction and Student Potential

Priority Statement 3
Staffing

Priority Statement 4
Staff Development

Priority Statement 5
Health and Safety

Priority Statement 6
Facilities

Priority Statement 7
Alternative Education

Priority Statement 8
Career and Technical Education

Priority Statement 9
Advanced Placement

o ®© o K

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

20

22

24

26

28

31

33

35






Scott County School Board Members

Kay Jessee (Chairman)
Lowell Campbell (Vice Chairman)
Beth Blair
Kathy McClellan
Joe Meade

Dennis Templeton






Introduction

The Virginia Standards of Quality for Pubic Education established in state law

standards which all public schools must meet. Standard 6, Planning and Public

Involvement (22.1-253.13:6B), specifies the following:
B. Each local school board shall revise, extend and adopt biennially a division-
wide comprehensive plan that shall be developed with staff and community
involvement. Prior to the adoption of any division-wide comprehensive plan,
each local school board shall post such plan on the division’s internet website if
practicable, and in any case, shall make a hard copy of the plan available for
public inspection and copying and shall conduct at least one public hearing to
solicit public comment on the division-wide plan.

The division-wide comprehensive plan shall include, but shall not be limited to,
(i) the objectives of the school division: (ii) an assessment of the extent to which
these objectives are being achieved: (iii) a forecast of enrollment changes: (iv)a
plan for projecting and managing enrollment changes including consideration of
the consolidation of schools to provide a more comprehensive and effective
delivery of instructional services to students and economies in school operations:
(v) an evaluation of the appropriateness of establishing regional programs and
services in cooperation with neighboring school divisions: (vi) a plan for
implementing such regional programs and setvices when appropriate: (vii) a
technology plan designed to integrate educational technology into the
instructional programs of the school division, including the school division’s
career and technical education programs, consistent with the six-year technolo gy
plan for Virginia adopted by the Board of Education: (viii) an assessment of the
needs of the school division and evidence of community participation in the
development of the plan: and (ix) any corrective action plan required pursuant to
22.1-253.13.

A report shall be presented by the school board to the public by November 1 of
each odd numbered year on the extent to which the objectives of the division-
wide comprehensive plan have been met during the previous two school years.

The Scott County School Board in accordance with this statute has developed the
following Comprehensive Plan for 2010-2016. The School Board adopted the vision,
mission, and goals statement that are the basis for this plan. The division plan was
developed through a comprehensive method with a high degree of school community
input. This current plan represents the efforts of many parents, teachers, and community
leaders. The Scott County School Board appreciates the time, effort and thoughtful
engagement of all of the Scott County Schools’ planning teams and school staff to
produce this plan.

The areas of focus identified in this document will not be the only areas receiving
attention in the next six years. As always, the business of the school division will move
forward on all fronts. The Division will adhere to all policies and procedures prescribed
by the Virginia Department of Education by the Standards of Quality and the Standards






of Accreditation. In addition, the Division will continue to meet or exceed student
performance objectives associated with the Virginia Standards of Learning and the
Federal No Child Left Behind Act. The Comprehensive Plan will be evaluated and
updated regularly to reflect the changing needs of our students, teachers, and community.
The plan will be the basis for annual goals and objectives adopted by the School Board
and the Division Superintendent, School Improvement Plans developed by each school,
and individual growth objectives developed by employees and their evaluators. This
document will provide a roadmap that will guide annual Division, school, and employee
plans that will lead to the success of every child, every day.






Mission Statement

To involve families, the community, business, and educators in providing a safe and
healthy environment where life long learning is successfully realized by all students
through an individualized and relevant curriculum and instructional program
focused on preparing responsible, productive citizens for the future.

A

Vision Statement

Children First

Strategic Goals

Meet or exceed the high academic standards as outlined in the Standards of
Accreditation and the No Child Left Behind Act.

Provide staff, resources, and direction to allow all students to reach their
learning potential.

Recruit, hire, train, and retain effective teachers, administrators and support
staff to meet the needs of students.

Differentiate staff development activities based on staff needs as determined
by surveys, NCLB/SOL data, state mandates, and/or instructional
specialization.

Ensure the health and safety of each child while in the care of the school
system.

Provide safe facilities and infrastructure for operational needs.

Maintain alternative education compliance with federal and state
requirements in assisting students who may be at risk of failing to meet
graduation requirements.

Expand the number of students who enroll in career and technical education
courses.

Continue to expand the percentage of students who are enrolling in
challenging coursework, including advanced placement, dual enrollment,
and the Governors’ Schools.






Previous Comprehensive Plan: 2004-2010

Since July 1, 2004, Scott County School Board, administrators and school staff have been
engaged in the process of meeting the high standards as set forth by the Commonwealth
of Virginia. All thirteen schools present a School Improvement Plan to the Scott County
School Board every September. These plans reflect the goals established at the school
level by all staff as they identify strengths, weaknesses, needs, and concerns pertaining to
higher student achievement.

Scott County School Board has been responsive to each school’s needs. The Scott
County School Board members visit each school in the division and invites staff, parents,
and students to discuss with them strengths and weaknesses, needs and concerns.

The Scott County School Board has supported many initiatives over the past several
years and it has paid off. All thirteen schools are fully accredited by the Commonwealth
of Virginia and all thirteen schools have made Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP) as part
of the No Child Left Behind Act.

Much was accomplished over the past six years. All goals were addressed and most were
met in their entirety.

During these past six years, the Scott County School Board has worked diligently to meet
the goals of the 2004-2010 Comprehensive Plan. A variety of strategies were employed
and adjustments and reallocations were made as needed. Some goals and strategies put in
place will continue into the new plan and some will not. The specific aim of this new
plan will be to address the needs of all children so that they may achieve academically.

The members of the Scott County School Board plan to continue to progress, achieve full
accreditation and meet Adequate Yearly Progress in all thirteen schools. The members
are committed to a solid plan, clearly defined strategies, highly qualified staff and
keeping the support of the parents and community.





Name
Kathy McAmis
April Mullins
Ted Fletcher
Penny Osborne
Betty Rose
Lori Bush
Ashley Compton
Chris Mann
Ashley Baker
Beth Blair
John Ferguson
Debby Brickey
Kim Burke
Jenny Jayne
Kathy Funkhouser

Keith Wallen

Scott County Public Schools
Comprehensive Plan Committee Members

Area Represented
Nickelsville Elementary School
Yuma Elementary School
Duffield Elementaty School
Fort Blackmore Elementary School
Dungannon Elementary School
Rye Cove Intermediate School
Twin Springs High School
Shoemaker Elementary School
Gate City High School

Scott County Public Schools
School Board Office

School Board Office

Hilton Elementary School
Weber City Elementaty School
Gate City Middle School

Rye Cove High School

Position
Parent
Parent
Parent
Parent
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher
Teacher

Media Specialist

School Board Member
Assistant Superintendent

Technology Coordinator

Teacher
Teacher
Parent

Parent






Scott County Schools’ Annual
School Improvement Plan Team Members

Duffield Primary School: Administration — Cindy Dorton, Jeff Casteel; Teachers —
Candice Perry, Paula Proctor, Londa Bowen, Hettie Love, Catherine Moretz, Melissa
Craft, Shelly Miller, Sherry Kilgore, Heather Hurd, Sharon Rhoton, Melissa Sanders,
Becky Brown, Ashley Garrett, Andrea Jessee, Teresa McKinney, Tina Howe, Jennifer
Taylor, Karen Seaver, Robin Good, Charlene Isenberg, Karen Miller, Julie Bowen,
Tiffany Scott, Lori Flanary, Tabitha Bales, Jeremy Houseright, Debra Stallard, Tina
Lucas, Susan Acree, Ruby Rogers, Mark Sloan; Teaching Assistants — Louise Dorton,
Christie Howell, Reba Kindle; Therapists — Jennifer Wallace, Christy Crawford;
Secretaries — Teresa Williams, Annette Parker; Nurse — Kristie Qualls; Custodians — Alan
Estep, Melissa Williams, Vernon Free, Connie Edwards; Cafeteria Manager — Lisa
Bishop; Cook/Cashiers — Barbara Pearcy, Susie Childress, Vivian Gilbert, Joyce Austin;
Parents — Ted Fletcher, Kevin Sanders, Justin Berry, Luke Minor, Rusty Qualls, Tabitha
Bales.

Fort Blackmore Primary School: Administration — Valerie Babb; Teachers — Sandy
McMurray, Donna Rudder, Bonnie Henry, Krystal Lucas, Autumn McConnell, Amy
Porter, Jackie Meade, Jennifer Oaks, Patsy Lewis, Shannon Carter, Mary Beth Keith,
Tina Lucas; Speech — Judy Padgett, Karen Jennings; Librarian - Patricia Currier;
Guidance — Kim Wilson; Therapist — Holly Barton; Gifted — Ruby Rogers; Reading
Specialist — Angel Hughes; Cook/Cashier — Brenda Rhoton, Deanna Nickels; Bus Driver
— Linda Brickey; Parents — Eddie Sluss, Penny Osborne, Betty Castle, Wendy Green,
Betty Castle, Tracy Begley, David Mann.

Hilton Elementary School: Administration — Tim Spicer, Tracy Stallard; Guidance —
Andrea Lawson; Media Specialist — Gayle Ervin; Teachers — Bridgett Rose-Barnette,
Misty Edwards, Renee Light, Jennifer Beavers, Leslie Crawford, Johnene Galloway;
Gifted — Ruby Rogers; Secretary — Robin Hall; Custodian — Susan Looney; Cook —
Emogene Bright; Parents — Lindsey Fischer, Misty Gardner, Shannon Stockard;
Community Member — Donna Williams.

Nickelsville Elementary School: Administration — Kelsey Taylor, Linda Burke;
Teachers — Janet Davidson, Jennifer Collins, Kathy Gilmer, Jenny Gose, Mary Barnette;
Community Members — Roger Burke, Angie Speaks, Bill Dingus, Greg Marshall;
Classified Staff — Robin Bond, Tammy Farmer; Parents — Kathy McAmis, Yolanda
Moore.

Shoemaker Elementary School: Administration — Kathy C. Musick, Milly Leighton;
Teachers — Chris Mann, Jessica McCain, Deanna Ward, Diane Kegley, Susan Sloop, Lisa
Baker, Meagan Bays, Barbara McDavid, Joanna Spicer, Heather Price, Allison Kimbler;
Parents — Cheryl Hunicutt, Tammy Dixon; Rachel Elliot.





Weber City Elementary School: Administration — Dr. Kellie Johnson, Amber Smith;
Teachers — Hugh Godsey, Cindy Fields, Jenny Jayne, Kelly Webb, Christi Stapleton,
Monica McClellan, Administrative Assistant — Lynn Cassell; Custodian — Don Lane;
Cafeteria Manager — Kathy Penley; Nurse — Lisa Castle; Guidance — Kim Wilson;
Parents — Regina Kinsler, Stephanie McConnell.

Yuma Elementary School: Administration — Sam Parks; Guidance — Andrea Lawson;
Teachers — Allison Falin, Amy Mann, Amy Hagy, Delores Colliet, Tina Cole, Trois
Carter, Kyndall Wininger, Michael Vermillion, Amy Sallee, Amy Addington, Jessica
Thomas, Jean Bellamy; Community Members — Rhonda Franklin, Shane Falin; Parents —
April Mullins, Patricia Cunningham, Betsy Gibson, Carol Alley.

Gate City Middle School: Administration — Jason Smith, Scott Vermillion; Guidance —
Susan Evans-Wolfe; Teachers — Regina Lockhart, Erica Rodeheaver, Mary Beth Vaughn,
Rhonda Dorton, Mary Alice McClellan, Justin Forrester, Kelly Houseright; Custodian —
Eddie Hammonds; Cafeteria Manager — Delores Johnson; Parent — Kathy Funkhouser;
Students — Hope Calhoun, Cathrine Rucker.

Dungannon Intermediate School: Administration — Jennifer F. Meade; Teachers —
Betty Rose, Karen Hartsock, Alicia White, Judy Mullins, Donna Rudder, Angel Hughes;
Cook — Jackie Taylor; Community — Mary McCarty; Parents — Pat Nickels, Linda
Brickey, Kristi Farmer, Delores Ford, Cheryl Babb.

Rye Cove Intermediate School: Administration — Renee Dishner, Chris Stapleton;
Guidance — Lori Flanary; Teachers — Lori Bush, Jon Pierson, Lori Wright, Jeremy
Collins, Charlotte Livesay, Amanda Green, Traci Kerns, Whitney Parker, Ashley Hood,
Isaiah Spivey, Adam Toney, Lisa Rhoton, Hope Bright, Susan Acree, Jacob Horton;
Media Specialist — Patricia Currier; Reading Specialist — Amy Good; Speech — Debra
Stallard; Gifted — Ruby Rogers; Therapist — Jennifer Wallace; Custodians — Fleda Kern,
Scott Williams; Secretary — Barbara Baker; Cafeteria — Linda Lane, Cindy Carter, Wendy
McConnell; Parents — Sandi Williams, Trina Rollins, Tammy Cassell, Cindy Gibson,
Paula Proctor; Student — Ana Fugate.

Gate City High School: Administration — Greg Ervin, Brent Roberts; Guidance —
Rebecca Baker; Teachers — Pat Davis, Miranda Oaks, Jamie Perry, Teresa Dishner,
Lenoir McClung, Amy Bledsoe; Business — Mark Peters; Parents — Beverly Stidham,
Mike Reed; Students — Nick Coates, Lindsey Burke, Cory Stidham.

Twin Springs High School: Administration — Mike Lane, Tracy Garrett; Teachers —
Brenda Castle, Jason McCarty, Ashley Compton; Community — Sheila Mays, Jimmy
McConnell; Students — Rachel Laney, Zachary Davis-Meade; Megan Kilgore, Aaron
McCoy.

10





Rye Cove High School: Administration — Reagan Mullins, James Carter; Guidance —
Jane Carter, Susan Carter; Teachers — Joy Davidson, Tammy Cassell, Todd Baker, Rhea
McConnell, Christy Head, Sheila King; Librarian — Annie Ford; Nurse — Sherry Lell;
Prevention Specialist — Kelvin Kimbler; Cafeteria Manager — Teresa Lane; Custodian —
Phyllis Payne; Parents — Kristie Horton, Lisa Rhoton, Keith Wallen, Tony Love, Luke
Minor, Students — Ana Fugate, Destiny Gibson, Hunter McMahan, Chase Rollins,
Jasmine Carter..

11





Forecast of Enrollment

The Scott County School Division annually provides a forecast of enrollment trends.

Enrollment Projected for Five Years

Grade 2010-11 2011-2012 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015
K 275 279 280 282 285
1 254 274 278 280 283
2 293 254 273 277 279
3 243 291 253 274 278
4 324 244 290 254 273
5 303 321 246 289 255
6 296 302 320 246 287
7 298 295 302 319 247
8 278 296 294 302 317
9 297 279 295 293 301
10 296 295 280 296 292
11 290 295 295 281 295
12 302 290 295 294 281
K-12 Total 3749 3715 3701 3687 3673

Enrollment Management

The Scott County School Board continually monitors the school division and individual
school enrollments. The trend for the past five years has been a faitly steady enrollment
across all schools. Projecting school enrollment has always been a difficult task. Today
it is even more difficult given the economy and the mobility of students and their
families. Due to the unsteady economy, families move to and from Scott County and the

surrounding areas due to limited employment and opportunities for advancement. This,

of course, impacts school enrollment.

12





Regional Services in Cooperation With
Neighboring School Divisions

Scott County Public Schools work in cooperation with a number of school divisions to
provide regional programs and services. These regional programs are:

Technology Consortium provides regional technology teacher training, onsite
technical assistance, and funding support.

Regional Educational Consortium with Mountain Empire Community College
and University of Virginia/Wise provides professional development for staff and

teachers.

Regional Alternative Education Program provides alternative education programs
for those students unable to function in a regular school setting.

Linwood Holton Governor’s School provides specialized educational programs
for gifted and talented students.

Mountain Empire Governor’s School provides specialized educational programs
for gifted and talented students and partners with Scott County to provide dual

enrollment classes for high school students.

Regional Adult Education Program provides coordinated assistance to deliver
adult basic education and GED programs.

Kingsport Regional Educational Alliance
East Tennessee State University

Vision Services — Lee & Scott Counties

13





Technology Component

The Six-Year Technology Plan for Scott County Public Schools is a
comprehensive document with goals and objectives that have been included in the Six-
Year Comprehensive Plan. The Technology Plan for Scott County was developed by a
stakeholder group comprised of teachers, administrators, and community members who
have made a commitment to enhance student achievement through the use of technology
in teaching and learning. In developing this plan, Scott County Schools considered all
aspects of technology to ensure an alignment with the recent Educational Technology
Plan for Virginia.

We have made significant strides in the area of technology integration. A great
deal of emphasis has been placed on training and the provision of strong technology
leadership within the school environment in order to prepare students with the knowledge
and skills to be successful in the work force.

The Technology Plan categories of accountability, connectivity, education
applications, integration and professional staff development focus on the role of
technology in educating our students. This plan is a structured, coordinated approach to
the use of technology in the teaching and learning environment.

Due to the specific requirements for the Technology Plan and the detail necessary
to meet the requirements; it is not included in its entirety in this report.

Standard 27.1 -.53...of the Standards of Quality requires the inclusion of a
technology component consistent with the Six-Year Technology Plan for Virginia as
adopted by the State Board of Education. As of this date, the Technology Plan for the
State of Virginia and the Scott County Public Schools Technology Plan for both the
secondary and elementary program areas have been completed and include the division’s
plan for online assessment. Copies of the plans are available through the office of the
Superintendent of Schools.

14





Priority 1:

Priority 2:

Priority 3:

Priority 4:

Priority 5:

Priority 6:

Priority 7:

Priority 8:

Priority 9:

Scott County School Board
Priorities for 2010-2016

Scott County Public Schools will meet or exceed the high academic
standards as outlined in the Standards of Accreditation and the No Child
Left Behind Act.

Scott County Public Schools will provide staff, resources, and direction to
allow all students to reach their learning potential.

Scott County Public Schools will recruit, hire, train, and retain effective
teachers, administrators and support staff to meet the needs of students.

Scott County Public Schools will differentiate staff development based on
staff needs as determined by surveys, NCLB/SOL data, state mandates,
and/or instructional specialization.

Scott County Public Schools will ensure the health and safety of each
child while in the care of the school system.

Scott County Public Schools will provide safe facilities and infrastructure
for operational needs.

Maintain alternative education compliance with federal and state
requirements in assisting students who may be at risk of failing to meet
graduation requirements.

Expand the number of students who enroll in career and technical
education courses.

Continue to expand the percentage of students who are enrolling in

challenging coursework, including advance placement, dual enrollment,
and the Governors’ Schools.

15





New Comprehensive Plan Rationale

Meet or Exceed High Academic Standards:

All thirteen of the Scott County Public Schools are fully accredited by the
Commonwealth of Virginia. All of the schools have met Adequate Yearly Progress
(AYP). Continued success will be assured through school and division improvement
plans to address any negative issues which might arise. Continued in-service and staff
development will be offered to all grade levels and to departments. Consultants from the
private sector, universities, other school divisions, and in-house staff will continue to
conduct these programs. Conferences in content areas will continue to be supported by
local, state, and federal initiatives. Courses will continue to be offered in specific content
areas and instructional strategies. Differentiation workshops have been and will continue
to be offered for all staff. Train-the-trainer model will continue to be utilized in all
schools and division-wide to support growth for all staff,

Each school will continue to incorporate staff development activities based on school,
grade, teacher, and student need as identified by data disaggregation within the school.
The school board staff will support the schools in providing staff development or acting
as resources to find appropriate staff development activities and consultants.

Curricula, scope and sequence, and pacing guides along with syllabi will continue to be
updated to reflect the newest S.0.L.’s, current resources, instructional practices, and
technology over the next two years.

Data will continue to be monitored and disseminated throughout the school year for each

school and at the division level. Trends and patterns will be addressed through staff
development and resource allocation.

16





Comprehensive Plan Alignment: 2010-2016

2010-2012 State Priorities

2010 Scott County Priorities

To improve the quality standards for all public
schools in Virginia.

Priority 1: Meet or exceed the high academic
standards as outlined in the Standards of
Accreditation and the No Child Left Behind Act.
Priority 7: Maintain alternative education
compliance with federal and state requirements in
assisting students who may be at risk of failing to
meet graduation requirements..

To provide leadership to help schools and school
divisions close the achievement gap and increase
the academic success of all students.

Priority 2: Provide staff, resources, and direction to
allow all students to reach their learning potential.

To ensure meaningful, on-going professional
development for professional educational personnel.

Priority 4: Differentiate staff development activities
based on staff needs as determined by surveys,
NCLB/SOL data, state mandates, and/or
instructional specialization

To support accountability for all schools, with a
focus on assisting chronically low-performing
schools and school divisions.

Priority 1: Meet or exceed the high academic
standards as outlined in the Standards of
Accreditation and the No Child Left Behind Act.
(Scott has no “chronically low-petforming schools”)

To work cooperatively with partners to help ensure
that young children are ready for school.

Priority 2: Provide staff, resources, and direction to
allow all students to reach their learning potential.

To assist teachers to improve the reading skills of
all students, kindergarten through grade 12.

Priority 4: Differentiate staff development activities
based on staff needs as determined by surveys,
NCLB/SOL data, state mandates, and/or
instructional specialization

To continue efforts to enhance the training,
recruitment, and retention of highly qualified
teachers, educational support personnel, and

administrators, with a focus on the needs of “hard to
staff” schools.

Priority 3: Recruit, hire, train, and retrain effective
teachers, administrators and support staff to meet
the needs of students.

To provide leadership for implementing the
provisions of state and federal laws and regulations
smoothly and with minimal disruption to local
divisions.

Priority 3: Recruit, hire, train, and retrain effective
teachers, administrators, and support staff to meet
the needs of students.

Priotity 5: Ensure the health and safety of each
child while in the care of the school system.

Priority 6: Provide safe facilities and infrastructure
for operational needs.

Priority 8: Expand the number of students who
enroll in career and technical education courses.

Priority 9: Continue to expand the percentage of
students who are enrolling in challenging
coursework, including advance placement, dual
enrollment, and the Governors’ Schools.

17






COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

Priority Statement 1: Scott County Public Schools will meet or exceed the high
academic standards as outlined in the Standards of Accreditation
and the No Child Left Behind Act.

Division Name: Scott County Public Schools

Division Code: 084

Strategy Time Frame Person(s) Evaluation Monitoring Dates
Responsible Criteria

A. All schools Continuous Administrative School Report As provided by the
will be fully Staff Cards Commonwealth
accredited by the
Commonwealth
of Virginia.
B. All schools Continuous Administrative State Report Cards | As provided by the
will meet the Staff Commonwealth
Annual
Measurable
Objectives
(AMO?’s) outlined
in the No Child
Left Behind Act.
C. Students’ Continuous Administrative School Benchmarks in
achievement and Staff Improvement August, January
progress will be Plans presented to | and April annually.
monitored the Scott County | Improvement plans
through School Board in October.
benchmark tests.
D. Program Continuous School Board Staff | Annual Reports Fall Annually
equity and based on test
comparability scores
will be monitored
across the
division.
E. Resources will Continuous School Board Staff | Annual Principal August,
be allocated Reports November, May

based on equity,
comparability
and identified
need(s) among
the schools.

18






Accountability and Accreditation

Scott County Public Schools has enjoyed full accreditation and have met the Annual
Measurable Objectives (AMO) as set forth in the No Child Left Behind Act of 2001 in all
thirteen of the division’s schools. In 2006-2007, 2007-2008, and 2008-2009 all Scott
County Schools made AYP and achieved Full Accreditation.

Scott County Public Schools has the distinction of being the only school division that all
schools qualified for awards in the Governor’s Virginia Index of Performance Awards.
The four levels of awards are: Governor’s Award for Educational Excellence, Board of
Education Excellence Award, Board of Education Competence to Excellence Award, and
the Board of Education Rising Star Award. Governor’s Excellence Awards were
presented to schools as follows:
Governor’s VIP Award for Educational Excellence
Hilton Elementary School
Fort Blackmore Primary School
Yuma Elementary School
Governor’s Excellence Award
Gate City High School
Shoemaker Elementary Schoo

Nickelsville Elementary School

Twin Springs High School

Dungannon Intermediate School

Duffield-Pattonsville Primary School

Rye Cove Intermediate School

Rye Cove High School

Weber City Elementary School
Governor’s Competence To Excellence Award

Gate City Middle School

Scott County Public Schools operates eight Title I School Wide programs and one
Targeted Assistance school. For the past three years, 2007-2009, each of the Title I
schools has met AYP and been fully accredited. For 2008-2009 school years, eight
schools were recognized as Distinguished Title I Schools, while for the 2009-2010 school
year, seven schools were recognized as Distinguished Title I Schools. This recognition
comes from the fact that these Title I schools have:
1. A mean score at the 60™ percentile for both English and Mathematics;
2. Met AYP for two consecutive years without safe harbor or proxy percentage
for all students and in the subgroups;
3. Full accreditation in the second year of making AYP; and
4. Exceeded the AMO for English and Mathematics in the current and previous
year for all students.

19





Priority Statement 2: Scott County Public Schools will provide staff, resources, and
direction to allow students to reach their learning potential.

Division Name: Scott County Public Schools
Division Code: 084

Strategy Time Frame Person(s) Evaluation Monitoring
Responsible Criteria Dates

A Align Continuously Instructional All curriculum, July 1 Annually
curriculum, aligning and Supervisory pacing guides, and
pacing guides, realigning Petsonnel scope and
and scope and sequence in all
sequence in all subject areas will
subject areas to be available on the
the state S.O.L.’s Scott County Web
and establish Site.
comparability
among the
schools.
B. Consider 2010-2012 Instructional and TBD Pre, Mid, and End
developing and Physical Education of each school year
implementing a Departments,
Health and Nurses
Physical DOE
Education Cafeteria/Nutrition
Program that
addresses
childhood obesity
and lifelong
healthful living
through diet,
exercise, and wise
choices.
C. Continue to Continuous ITRTs Teacher Annually
integrate Classroom Evaluations,
technology into Teachers Administrative
the subject areas. Observations,

Student technology

surveys and
competencics

D. Monitor, Continuous Superintendent Alignment with September
inform, and align Instructional state and federal
high schools with Supervisors, High | high school reform
federal and state Schoot efforts through
high school Administrative School
reform efforts. Staff Improvement Plan

20






Instruction and Student Potential

Scott County Schools are involved in a number of innovative programs which are
designed to enrich the educational experience of our students. Among them are the
following:

Appalachian Intermountain Scholars Program — a unique program which involves
the community to encourage students to select the more challenging courses
available to them, and to reward their successful accomplishment, their
attendance, and their appropriate conduct.

Summer Enrichment Program — a two dimensional program to provide
instructional enrichment and support to students needing to improve their basic
skills.

Reading Recovery Program - provides language arts enrichment for students who
have completed grades K-3.

3-R’s Program — provides enrichment and remedial assistance to students who
may need help in the basic literacy skills.

Science in the Summer — is a science day camp for students in grades 3-7
emphasizing biology and chemistry. Students are engaged in hands-on
experimentation under the direction of teachers and Eastman Scientists.

Writing to Read Program — In order to help our students get off to the right start in
the language arts and with computers, Kindergarten and 1% Grade Students spend
an hour each day in these unique laboratories.

Positive Action ~ Grades 4-8 in cooperation with the Sherriff’s Department.

21* Century Summer School — A program that offers many cultural enrichment
activities to students in grades K-7 in two schools. Students are involved in
numerous activities and travel to several historical and cultural attractions in our
region.

Junior Achievement — Local Businessmen and women come into the classrooms
and help students understand how a business works.

National Guard Drug Reduction Task Force — partners with 6 grade students to
help them understand the dangers of drugs, tobacco, and alcohol use.

Commonwealth Scholars Program — is a business-driven program that encourages
students to take more challenging courses in high school and recognizes the
efforts of those who successfully do so. Students who complete this rigorous
coursework will earn a Commonwealth Scholar medallion at graduation. But
more importantly, they will even be better prepared for whatever work or studies
they pursue after graduation.

Title I - provides support to economically disadvantaged students in grades K-7.
Increases parental involvement through various activities and parental training at
specific schools.

21






Tennessee/Virginia Scholars — A program of the Kingsport Area Chamber of
Commerce, is a regional rewards and recognition program for high school
students sponsored by local business and industry. There are 10 participating
schools, representing Kingsport City, Sullivan County, Hawkins County and Scott
County, VA systems. Primary program sponsors of this effort are Eastman
Chemical Company and Charter Communications.

Virginia Foundation for Healthy Youth — Positive Action program provides
students with training on how to avoid negative influences and make positive
choices.

GEAR UP — provides a cohort of students in each high school with college and
career planning information and exploratory activities.

Phonological Awareness Literacy Screening (PALS) — provides a comprehensive
assessment of young children’s knowledge of the important literacy fundamentals
that are predictive of future reading success. PALS is the state-provided
screening tool for Virginia’s Early Intervention Reading Initiative (EIRI) and is
used by 99% of school divisions in the state on a voluntary vasis.

English As A Second Language (ESL) — are provided for all students for whom
English is not their primary language.

Project Graduation — focuses on remedial and tutorial assistance to those students
who struggle with their academics. As a partner to the other 19 school divisions
in Region 7, Scott County Schools provides remedial programs to its students
who may struggle in the areas of English; Reading, English; Writing, Algebra I,
Geometry, History and Social Science. With the inception of the Standards of
Learning, students must pass a select number of End-of-Course tests to receive
verified credits in order to graduate high school.

Algebra Readiness Initative — provides assistance in preparing students for
success in algebra. School divisions are eligible for incentive payments to
provide mathematics intervention services to students in grades 6-9 who are at-
risk of failing the Algebra I end-of-course test as demonstrated by their individual
performance on diagnostic tests. VDOE has made available to all school
divisions in Virginia an online diagnostic test.

22





Priority Statement 3: Scott County Public Schools will recruit, hire, train, and retain
effective teachers, administrators and support staff to meet the needs of students.

Division Name: Scott County Public Schools
Division Code: 084

Strategy

Projected
Time Frame

Person (s)
Responsible

Evaluation
Criteria

Monitoring
Dates

A. Meet state
average for
teacher’s salary.

Continuous

Superintendent
School Board

Salary scale
comparison

Review in January
annually

B. Continually
monitor the need
for full time staff
at each school for
the following:
nurse, guidance
counselor, art,
music, physical
education
teacher,
instructional
technology
resource teacher,
speech
pathologist,
school resource
officer, and
teaching
assistants.

2009-2011

Administrative
Staff

Report on the need
for full time staff

May 2010

C. Investigate the
possibility of
hiring a grant
specialist.

2009-2011

Superintendent
School Board

Report to the
Board

May 2010
May 2011

D Determine the
need to expand
the math
specialist
program,

2009-2011

Superintendent
School Board

Reportt to the
Board

May 2010
May 2011

23





Staffing

Scott County Public Schools has done an excellent job in hiring only highly qualified
staff for year long contractual positions. There continues to be somewhat of a shortage
for long term substitutes as well as homebound instructors. Staffing in the future should
continue to address the need for highly qualified staff who are capable of teaching upper
level dual enrollment or AP classes to allow for more course diversity at the high school
level and the ability to take advantage of some opportunities for free tuition for our
students. Staffing should also continue to look at hiring qualified teachers who have the
ability and certification to teach more than one level. Class sizes remain low and teacher
specialists and assistants have been placed in many schools to support instruction and
learning.

Federal and state monies have been decreasing and all school systems are relying more
on grants and community foundations as well as partnerships with local businesses. A
grant writer, whose sole position would be researching and writing grants, could bring
additional money into the division for special projects and activities. This could possibly
be a regional effort or a partnership with a neighboring county or counties.

Special Education Overview for Scott County Public Schools

Special education programs, services, and supports, are provided to address the unique
needs of our students with disabilities aged 2-21, inclusive. Services are provided in the
appropriate, least restrictive environment, as outlined in the student’s Individualized
Education Program (IEP). A continuum of services for all students with disabilities is
offered. Most programs are available at each school, however, some programs which are
less frequently required may not be available at every school; thus they have been
strategically located in schools throughout our county. In this case, every effort is made
to assign the student to a school as near the base school as possible.

Parents, students, teachers, and administrators participate in the evaluation, identification,
and eligibility process for special education. Eligibility is determined through a formal
assessment process by using ability tests, achievement tests, student work samples, parent
feedback, student observation/interview, teacher observations, and other assessment tools
as needed. If the student is eligible, a team of qualified professionals including the
parent(s)/adult student work together as a team to develop an IEP that is appropriate for
each child. Parents are highly encouraged to participate in the special education process
while supporting independence for their children with special needs.

Inclusive practices are at the forefront of our local programs, but we recognize that
students with mild to severe disabilities must be offered services at all levels within
general education classrooms as well as in separate special education programs when
needed.

24





The majority of students with disabilities spend most of their day in general education
classrooms with special assistance, accessing the Virginia Standards of Learning (SOLs)
and division-wide curriculum. Accommodations and/or modifications to the curriculum
are provided as needed to meet the established goals of the students’ IEPs.

Related services such as speech and language therapy, occupational therapy, physical
therapy, vision services, psychological services, interpreting services, counseling
services, and transportation are provided according to each individual student’s needs,

All special education programs have the following features:
access to the general education curriculum, inclusion in the
general education classroom (as determined in the IEP),
collaboration and consultation with general education staff,
instructional and/or behavioral support from specialists, and
assistive technology

25






Priority Statement 4: Scott County Public Schools will differentiate staff development
activities based on staff needs as determined by surveys, NCLB/SOL data, state
mandates, and/or instructional specialization.

Division Name: Scott County Public Schools
Division Code: 084

Strategy Projected Person(s) Evaluation Monitoring
Time Frame Responsible Criteria Dates
A. Survey staff to 2009-2011 Administrative Staff Development Annually
determine staff Staff activities matching
development survey results
needs.
B. Encourage Continuous Instructional More teachers able Annually
teachers to Administrative to teach AP or
expand Staff Dual Enrollment
instructional classes
specialization by
attending
advanced
placement
training,
C. Monitor Continuous Department Highly qualified Annually through
classified staff Supervisors classified staff as evaluations and
needs and evidenced in observation
provide evaluations and meetings
appropriate in- student safety and
service activities. success
D. Provide Continuous Instructional End of year Survey Annually
support for new Supervisors by new teachers
teachers through
specialized staff
development
which would
include mentors
and other school
personnel.
E. Menu driven Continuous Instructional Input from Annually
staff development Supervisors attendees by
activities on the surveys.
Scott County
Public Schools
website,

26






Staff Development

Over the past several years staff development has been created around needs determined
by school improvement activities, technology, school initiatives, and/or data from the
Standards of Learning tests. Staff development also has included Master’s Degtee
programs for reading, curriculum and instruction, and educational leadership. Division
staff development days were pre-arranged and scheduled within the calendar. Individual
schools have been given much input into staff development needs for their individual
teachers and have been allowed to survey their teachers and develop and conduct staff
development as they determine needs. Many of the teachers have attended required
certification programs, content specific workshops, or conferences during the summer
and then would attend division or staff development activities that were applicable to
their area of instruction. Staff and teachers could select from a number of activities that
best fit their needs and schedules. Teaching staff have expressed their appreciation for
this type of staff development training,

Statf development will continue to be broadened to support all classified staff within the

division. Surveys should be sent to supervisors and classified staff for suggestions and
needs.

27






Priority Statement 5: Scott County Public Schools will ensure the health and safety of
each child while in the care of the school system.

Division Name: Scott County Public Schools
Division Code: 084

Strategy Time Frame Person(s) Evaluation Monitoring

Responsible Criteria Dates

A. Investigate 2010-2011 Superintendent Report to School June 2011

online Assistant Board regarding

background Superintendent findings

check service

subscriptions so

that multiple

checks may be

done at a

reasonable cost.

B. Continue to Continuous Superintendent Cameras, Weekly

look at securing Director of software, and

school access Technology computers in place

through security Maintenance providing security

cameras, pin Supervisor information

pads or ID

swipes.

C. Investigate 2011-2012 Superintendent Report to the May 2011 report

and assess Director of superintendent

procedures for Technology regarding

entry and Maintenance emerging security

registration of Supervisor technology

visitors in the

schools.

D. Continue to 2010-2016 Superintendent Cameras on all Report by

provide video Transportation buses transportation

cameras on all Supervisor supervisor to the

buses and Director of superintendent

continue to Technology annually

utilize radios.

E. Monitor bus 2010-2016 Superintendent No student on a Annual pre-school

routes to Transportation bus longer than a opening report to

determine Supervisor reasonable allotted | superintendent/school

maximum and time board

minimum

duration.

F. Recurring 2010-2016 Superintendent All staff Monthly

criminal Personnel National

background Supervisor background check

checks (national when relicensed

Vs. state)

G. Have police Continuous Resource Officer Resource Annually

visit schools
monthly to create
a police presence
in the schools

Officer’s log of
school visits

28






Health and Safety

The safety of students is an increasing concern for all schools in the Commonwealth. In
the past, Scott County Public Schools has been relatively safe with few incidents,
however, no one is immune and we must be proactive. A Crisis Plan is in place, all
teachers practice drills for different emergency situations and emergency tones are
standardized across the division. Proactive activities have been in place for hiring and
surveillance capabilities in the buildings. However, as new technologies emerge, Scott
County Public Schools must stay in the forefront, by investigating better, conducting
more thorough checks, and by implementing updated methods of surveillance. Student
ID badges, recurring national background checks, and updated surveillance methods must
continually be explored. Weber City and Duffield-Pattonsville Elementary Schools have
installed a keyless entry system with surveillance cameras.

Student health has also become a more urgent issue. National trends show an increase in
obesity in children and Scott County is no exception. Diet, nutrition, exercise, and
healthy living practices have been incorporated into the curricula, cafeteria offerings, and
snack party activities in the schools. Administrators and staff will continue to monitor
nutritional and physical activity in the schools.

Lengthy bus transportation has been identified as a safety concern. Transportation routes
should be monitored annually and adjusted when the bus ride exceeds a determined
amount of time.

In the future, coal fired furnaces may need to be thoroughly investigated in regards to

cost, efficiency, and health concerns. More children are being identified as asthmatic and
the coal dust is an aggravator for children and staff with breathing difficulties.

29





Priority Statement 6: Scott County Public Schools will provide safe facilities and
infrastructure for operational needs. It has been Division policy to give attention to
school facilities to assure that the property and quality of equipment of all schools may be
upgraded, repaired, or increased in order to be comparable to the best schools in the state
and nation,

Division Name: Scott County Public Schools
Division Code: 084

Strategy Projected Time Person(s) Evaluation Monitoring Dates
Frame Responsible Criteria
Facilities

Since July 1, 2004, Scott County has focused on additions and renovations to all thirteen
schools. The additions have increased classroom availability; provided gymnasiums to
the high schools, and cafeterias for better building utilization; increased media centers’
space and storage; added additional computer labs; increased science labs and updated
their facilities; and taken measures to become compliant with the Americans with
Disability Act (ACA). Many schools have been rewired and all have been air
conditioned. New windows have been added to those schools in need. The air
conditioning, windows, and new shades have enabled the school division to offer classes
in comfortable settings during the summer months.

A new Alternative Education building has been constructed. This building houses pre-

GED programs and provides classes for students who are determined that the regular
school placement is not correct for them.

30






Priority Statement 7: Scott County will maintain alternative education compliance with
federal and state requirements in assisting students who may be at risk of failing to meet
graduation requirements.

Division Name: Scott County Public Schools

Division Code: 084
Strategy Projected Time Person(s) Evaluation Monitoring Dates
Frame Responsible Criteria
A. Regional Continuous Superintendent Reduced numbers Annual report to
Alternative School Board of discipline cases VDOE
Education Alt. Ed. Principal in schools.
Program provides
alternative
education
programs for
those students
unable to
function in a
regular school
setting
B. Regional Continuous Superintendent All students are Annual report to
Adult Education School Board prepared for the VDOE
Program works Alt. Ed. Principal world of work.
with Alt. Ed. to Regional Adult Ed. Assist with
deliver adult Regional Adult Ed.
basic education in their annual
and GED report.
programs.
C. A Career and Continuous Superintendent All students are Annual report to
Technical School Board prepared for the VDOE
Education Alt. Ed. Principal world of work.
program is SCCTC Principal
providing trade
industry training
and certification
for those ISAEP
students who are
in the Alternative
Education
Program
D. Use the Continuous High School, Alt, Higher retention Annually
Alternative Ed., and SCCTC rate of High
Education Principals and School students
Program as a Guidance and increased

means of dropout
prevention

attendance

31





Alternative Education

Scott County Public Schools have cooperated with Lee County Schools in developing a
Regional Alternative Education Program. To house Alternative Education in Scott
County, a building was constructed separate from the other schools to house students who
are in the Alternative Education Program. The Alternative Education Program has a full-
time Principal and adequate teachers to serve students in the subjects that are required of
them. Students from elementary through high school are served in this facility.

Students are placed in Alternative Education when their behavior is such that they cannot
function in the regular school setting. The student’s principal recommends the amount of
time that the student is to attend Alternative Education based upon policy set by the Scott
County School Board. The Discipline Committee reviews and assigns students to the
Alternative Education Program.

Students also attend Alternative Education if they and their parents wish for them to
obtain a GED instead of a regular diploma. With parent’s permission and if a student
meets requirements of the Regional Adult Education Program, they may be admitted into
the ISAEP program through alternative education. ISAEP requires that students
participate in classes at the Scott County Career and Technical Center in addition to
taking classes at the Alternative Education building.

The Alternative Education Program in Scott County has been very successful and efforts
should be made to assure that it continues to be so.

32






Priority Statement 8: Scott County Schools will expand the number of students who
enroll in career and technical education courses.

Division Name: Scott County Public Schools

Division Code: 084

Strategy Projected Time Person(s) Evaluation Monitoring Dates
Frame Responsible Criteria
A. Increase 2010-2011 Guidance Individual skill Annually
student Counselors, assessments
awareness of Teachers, Parents available to
personal students.
strengths.
B. Provide 2010-2011 Superintendent, Consider using 21% Annually
opportunities for Principals, Century Grant
hands-on learning Education Partners
C. Use “real life” 2010-2011 Supetintendent, Implement a Annually
learning Principals, program in
situations Education Partners | cooperation with
business and
education partners
that gives students
the opportunity to
apply SOL
concepts in the real
world
D. Revise or 2010-2011 Teachers, Increased numbers Annually
expand Guidance of students will
opportunities for Counselots, participate in
career and Principals, Parents, career and
technical training Education Partners | technical training

SCCTC Enrollment Numbers

The travel time required for students to be bused from Rye Cove and Twin Springs High
Schools to the Scott County Career and Technical Center is a factor which probably
influences many students to not pursue classes at the SCC&TC. It normally takes
approximately one hour from the school day for students to travel to and from the
SCC&TC. Students who are interested in enrolling in career and technical education
courses should be assessed to determine areas of strength. The students should then be
made aware of the opportunities which are available for them at the SCC&TC. Both high
school and SCC&TC personnel need to find a way to convey to appropriate students the
importance of career and technical education courses to them.

Course offerings at the SCC&TC should continue to be reviewed and enrollment
numbers studied each year. Obsolete courses should be discontinued or revised and
updated and new courses should be added as area employers demand new skills of their

33






employees. It is imperative that career and technical education courses be revised and
expanded to meet demands of the job market.

34





Priority Statement 9: Expand the percentage of students who are enrolling in
challenging coursework, including advance placement, dual enrollment, and the
Governors’ Schools.

Division Name: Scott County Public Schools
Division Code: 084

Strategy Projected Time Person(s) Evaluation Monitoring Dates
Frame Responsible Criteria
A. Data regarding 2010-2011 Committee led by Identify and Annually
satisfaction with Superintendent and implement
advanced School Board successful proven
placement Representatives models from other
programs will be programs to gather
gathered and data.
utilized in
program review.
B. A follow-up 2010-2011 Committee led by Identify and Annually
program of Superintendent and implement a
gathering data School Board successful proven
from graduates Representatives model from other
will be used in programs to gather
program review data.
and
improvement.
C. Assist all 2010-2011 Guidance Increased student Annually
gifted students Teachers involvement in
who have the Principals advanced
desire and ability placement classes
to access college and Governors’
offerings while in Schools
high school.
D. Motivate and 2010-2011 Superintendent, Identify and Annually
enhance student School Board implement a model
achievement to program that
exceed minimal engages parents,
standards. Instill students, and
in students, teachers to exceed
parents, teachers, minimal standards.
administration,
etc., the need to
surpass minimal
standards.
E. Acknowledge Continuous Teachers, Continue to Teachers,
accomplishments Principals identify and Principals
and recognize implement the
achievements. program that
recognizes
accomplishments
and individual
achievement,

35






Advanced Classes

The Scott County School Division is committed to excellence in education, equality of
educational opportunity, and the recognition of each student’s individuality. Inasmuch as
students differ in their rate of physical, mental, emotional, and social growth and vary in
their needs and abilities, learning opportunities shall be provided that are consistent with
personal development and potential. Advanced programs shall emphasize diagnostic and
prescriptive instruction, allowing an individual approach to each student’s learning style
and educational needs.

The educational program shall introduce each student to a variety of interest and subject
areas that offer exposure to the range of opportunities available in later years whether it is
an elementary or middle school student advancing to upper grades or a senior advancing
to college or post high school education. These experiences will produce the basis for
further education and future employment. As students demonstrate increased maturity
and intellectual ability, they will be expected to assume more responsibility for the
decisions regarding their education.

The school environment should be responsive to the gifted learner and conducive to their
learning. A responsive environment includes competent, dedicated teachers using a
variety of techniques where advanced students can function and develop according to
their abilities.

The educational program shall introduce each student to advanced opportunities available

outside the division through exposure to available Governors’ Schools and all advanced
coursework available to them.

36





Amendments

Are in RED

Revised October 11,2011

To Be Presented for Approval to the Schooo Board
December 6, 2011

37





Comprehensive Strategic Plan

Team Members

Eric Baker - Teacher
Shannon Boy - Teacher
Lori Bush - School Counselor
Sue Ella Boatwright-Wells - Mt. Empire Community College
Billy Byington - Parent
Becky Coleman - Community Member
Nancy Culbertson - Librarian
Nelson Elam - Community Member
Jack Fritz - Retired School Board Member
Bonnie Henry - Teacher
John Kilgore, Jr. - Economic Development Chairman
Dr. Kellie Johnson - Co-Chair
Amy Mann - Teacher
Carol Masters - Parent
Kathy McClelland - School Board Member
Melanie McMurray - Teacher
Christy Miller - Teacher
Tom Mullins - Retired School Board Member
Lisa Phipps - Retired Teacher Lee County
Brenda Robinette - Supervisor Special Education
Amy Sallee - Co-Chair
Jason Smith - Personnel Director
Tracy Stallard - Assistant Principal Elementary
Steve Taylor - Assistant Principal Scott County Career and Tech Center

SUPERINTENDENT

Mr. John I. Ferguson

38





MISSION

Scott County Public School Division enables, inspires, and empowers
students to achieve high academic standards, lead ethical lives and
become responsible citizens. Through a sustained commitment to
education, Scott County Public Schools aspires to establish a community
of respectful, cooperative, and compassionate learners.

VISION

Inspiring Excellence and Empowering Potential

Scott County Public Schools’ Annual School Improvement Plan Team
Members

Duffield Primary School: Administration — Travis Nickels; Teachers — Cathy Moretz,
Teresa McKinney, Karen Seaver, Heather Hurd, Candice Perry; Special Education —
Tiffany Scott; Title 1 — Charlene Isenburg, Robin Good; Secretary — Patricia Nash;
Parents — Tammy Bledsoe, Olivia Rollins.

Fort Blackmore Primary School: Administration — Dr. Kellie Johnson; Title [ — Sandy
McMurray; Teacher — Bonnie Henry, Autumn McConnell, Amy Porter, Kim Burke,
Jennifer Oakes, Judy Flanary, Tina Cole; Speech Therapist — Judy Padgett; Librarian —
Patricia Currier; Guidance — Kim Wilson; Occupational Therapy — Jennifer Wallace;
Physical Education — Justin Seaver; Gifted — Ruby Rogers; Art Teacher — Mary Beth
Keith; Music Teacher — Felicia Roland; Cook/Cashier — Brenda Rhoton; Bus Driver —
Linda Brickey; Custodian/Parent — Eddie Sluss; Custodian/Cook/Parent — Penny

borne; Parent — Sandra Green, Wendy Green, Kim McReynolds; Community — David
Mann.

Hilton Elementary School: Administration — Tim Spicer, Tracy Stallard; Guidance —
Andrea Lawson; Media Specialist — Gayle Ervin; Teachers — Bridgett Rose-Barnette,
Misty Edwards, Renee Light, Jennifer Beavers, Leslie Crawford, Johnene Galloway;
Gifted — Ruby Rogers; Secretary — Robin Hall; Custodian — Susan Looney; Cook —
Emogene Bright; Parents ~ Lindsey Fischer, Misty Gardner, Shannon Stockard;
Community Member — Donna Williams.

39





Nickelsville Elementary School: Administration — Mike Lane; Teachers — Jennifer
Collins, David Gwinn, Sarah McConnell, Teresa Duncan; Community Leaders — Jennifer
Pennington, Wendy Vicars; Students — Mikayla Castle, Kayley Culberson, Ethan Kegley

Shoemaker Elementary School: Administration — Valerie Babb; Teachers — Joanna
Spicer, Tierstan Bright, Reba Kindle, LeAnn Vermillion, Amanda Rhoton, Carla
Osborne, Seth McConnell, Emily Wood, Amber Mullins, Allison Kimbler, Jane Burdine,
Amy Morefield, Misty Vaughn; Parents — Rachel Elliott, Pam Flanary.

Weber City Elementary School: Administration — Kelsey Taylor; Teachers- Amy
Lucas, Michelle Bush, Kelly Webb, Monica McClelland; Nurse - Lisa Castle; Guidance -
Kim Wilson; Parents - Amy Fields, Brian Hubbard

Yuma Elementary School: Administration — Kathy Musick, Amber Smith; Guidance
Andrea Lawson; Teachers — Allison Falin, Amber Ketron, Kyndall Watts, Amy
Addington, Amy Hagy, Trois Carter, April Mullins, Michael Vermillion, Jean Bellamy;
Secretary — Kim Henderson; Community Member — Rhonda Franklin; Parents — Patricia
Cunningham, Michelle Smith; PTO President — Betsy Gibson

Gate City Middle School: Administration — Cindy Dorton, Scott Vermillion; Guidance
— Susan Evans-Wolfe, Rhonda Williams; Teachers — Pat Whitley, Rhonda Dorton,
Tabitha Castle, Christie Miller, Sheila Stapleton, Dawn Williams, Scot Fleming, Mary
Beth Vaughn, Justin Forrester, Kristie Carter, Kelly Houseright; Custodian — Eddie
Hammonds; Cafeteria Manager — Debbie Bennett; Parent — Christy Bradshaw, Aimee
Lawson; Students — Alli Pillion, Linley Pierson, Christina Hunnicutt, Logan Larkins,
Reece Williams.

Dungannon Intermediate School: Administration — Jennifer F. Meade; Teachers —
Betty Rose, Karen Hartsock, Angel Hughes; Guidance — Judy Mullins; Cafeteria
Manager — Jackie Taylor; Community — Travis Perry; Parent — Linda Brickey, Kristi
Farmer, Renee Adams.

Rye Cove Intermediate School: Administration — Renee Dishner, Chris Stapleton;
Guidance — Lori Bush; Teachers — Amanda Johnson, Ashley Hood, Lori Wright, Tiffany
Godsey, Charlotte Livesay, Amanda Green, Traci Kerns, Whitney Parker, Jon Pierson,
Adam Toney; Media Specialist — Patricia Currier; Speech — Debra Stallard; Gifted —
Ruby Rogers; Resource Teacher — Lisa Rhoton; Music/Art — Felicia Rowland; Physical
Education — Jacob Horton; Resource Officer — Officer Jason Cox; Custodians — Paula
Gilliam, Scott Williams; Secretary — Barbara Baker; Cafeteria — Linda Lane, Cindy
Carter, Wendy McConnell; Parents — Regina Richardson, Kristi Qualls, Jennifer Rhoton;
Student — Courtney E. Bishop.

40





Gate City High School: Administration — Greg Ervin, Brent Roberts; Guidance —
Rebecca Baker; Librarian — Ashlie Baker; Teacher — Eric Baker, Sarah Bellamy, Amy
Bledsoe, Betsy Bledsoe, Pat Davis, Chad Fore, Pam Jones, Eva Pearson, Jamie Perry ,
Lenoir McClung,Steve Shockley; Community — Mark Peters; Parent — Beverly Stidham,
Mike Reed; Student — Logan Lawson, Tori Montgomery, John Dalton Ferguson, Sydnee
Snapp.

Twin Springs High School: Administration — Sam Parks, Jordan Mullins; Faculty -
Anthony Shipley, Melanie McMurray, Linda Laney; Community - Judy Flanary, Kayla
Tiller; Students - Tiffany Sluss, Makayla Gamble, Lila Gilliam, Logan Gardner

Rye Cove High School: Administration — Reagan Mullins, James Carter; Guidance —
Jane Carter, Susan Carter; Teachers — Joy Davidson, Tammy Cassell, Todd Baker, Rhea
McConnell, Christy Head, Sheila King; Librarian — Annie Ford; Nurse — Stephanie
Penley; School Resource Officer — Jason Cox; Cafeteria Manager — Teresa Lane;
Custodian — Phyllis Payne; Parents — Kristie Horton, Kevin Sanders, Keith Wallen, Tony
Love, Luke Minor; Students —Ethan Hood, Ana Fugate, Destiny Gibson, Hunter
McMahan, Brittany Lawson, Chase Rollins, Isaac Hammonds and Christel Starnes.

41





Forecast of Enrollment

The Scott County School Division annually provides a forecast of enrollment trends.

Enrollment Projected for Five Years

Grade 2010-11 2011-2012 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015
K 300 296 300 290 285
1 267 294 288 278 278
2 275 264 263 260 260
3 235 276 253 253 253
4 303 229 230 230 230
5 298 301 276 289 286
6 284 292 290 290 287
7 295 287 302 302 287
8 279 293 294 302 317
9 295 285 295 293 301
10 300 288 280 296 292
11 282 288 295 281 280
12 287 279 295 294 291

K-12 Total 3700 3672 3661 3658 3647

Enrollment Management

The Scott County School Board continually monitors the school division and individual
school enrollments. The trend for the past five years has been a fairly steady enrollment
across all schools. Projecting school enrollment has always been a difficult task. Today
it is even more difficult given the economy and the mobility of students and their
families. Due to the unsteady economy, families move to and from Scott County and the
surrounding areas due to limited employment and opportunities for advancement. This,

of course, impacts school enrollment.

42






Priority 1:

Priority 2:

Priority 3:

Priority 4:

Priority 5:

Priority 6:

Priority 7:

Priority 8:

Priority 9:

Priorities for 2010-2016

Scott County Public Schools will meet or exceed the high academic
standards as outlined in the Standards of Accreditation and the No Child
Left Behind Act through scientific research-based instructional
strategies and assessments.

Scott County Public Schools will provide staff, resources, and direction to
allow all students to reach their learning potential.

Scott County Public Schools will recruit, retain, and develop quality
teaching personnel, staff and administrators, who will be prepared
and responsible for school improvement, increased student
achievement and the development of life-long learning skills.

Scott County Public Schools will differentiate staff development based on
staff needs as determined by surveys, NCLB/SOL data, state mandates,
and/or instructional specialization.

Scott County Public Schools will implement a foundation for life-long
physical health, the guidance to develop emotional and self-
confidence, respect for others and the ability to engage in responsible
behavior.

Scott County Public Schools will maintain a safe and disciplined
environment conducive to student learning and employee
effectiveness. All facilities will be student-centered, safe, attractive,
accessible, and well-maintained and the product of a well-formulated
comprehensive plan to meet present as well as future educational
needs.

Maintain alternative education compliance with federal and state
requirements in assisting students who may be at risk of failing to meet
graduation requirements.

Expand the number of students who enroll in career and technical
education courses.

Continue to expand the percentage of students who are enrolling in
challenging coursework, including advance placement, dual enrollment,
and the Governors’ Schools will prepare all students for success as
members of a global community and economy.

43





Priority 10:

Scott County Public Schools will collaborate with all stakeholders and
assure the public is adequately informed as to the condition and
direction of the school system. We will promote student learning
through the involvement of family, school and community
partnerships. These partnerships bring students, parents, principals,
teachers, businesses, community groups and others together to make
education the highest public priority.

44





COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

Priority Statement 1: Scott County Public Schools will meet or exceed the high
academic standards as outlined in the Standards of Accreditation
and the No Child Left Behind Act.

Division Name: Scott County Public Schools

Division Code: 084

Strategy Time Frame Person(s) Evaluation Monitoring Dates
Responsible Criteria
A. All schools Continuous Superintendent, School Report As provided by the
will be fully Supervisors, Cards Commonwealth
accredited by the Principals,
Commonwealth
of Virginia.
B. All schools Continuous Superintendent, | State Report Cards | Asprovided by the
will meet the Supervisors, Commonwealth
Annual Principals,
Measurable
Objectives
(AMO’s) outlined
in the No Child
Left Behind Act.
C. Students’ Continuous Superintendent, School PALS
achievement and Supervisors, Improvement assessments
progress will be Principals, Plans presented to | administered 3xs
monitored the Scott County per year, SOL
through multiple School Board results reviewed
assessments in the spring and
summer, Success
Maker reviewed
throughout the
school year,
D. Program Continuous Superintendent, Annual Reports Fall Annually
equity and Supervisors, based on test
comparability Principals, scores
will be monitored
across the
division.
E. Resources will Continuous Superintendent, Annual Principal Auvgust,
be allocated Supervisors, Reports November, May
based on equity, Principals,
comparability
and identified
need(s) among
the schools.
F. Subject Area Continuous Superintendent, Curriculum Annually

45






Teams (vertical
and horizontal)
will be formed to
promote dialogue
and ensure
articulation of
curriculum across
grade levels.

Supervisors,
Principals,
Assistant
Principals

Framework

Priority Statement 2: Scott County Public Schools will provide staff, resources, and
direction to allow students to reach their learning potential.

Division Name: Scott County Public Schools

Division Code: 084

Strategy Time Frame Person(s) Evaluation Monitoring
Responsible Criteria Dates
A Align Continuously Instructional All curriculum, July 1 Annually
curriculum, aligning and Supervisory pacing guides, and
pacing guides, realigning Personnel scope and
and scope and sequence in all
sequence in all subject areas will
subject areas to be available on the
the state S.O.L.’s Scott County Web
and establish Site.
comparability
among the
schools.
B. Consider 2010-2012 Instructional and TBD Pre, Mid, and End
developing and Physical Education of each school year
implementing a Departments,
Health and Nurses,
Physical DOE,
Education Cafeteria/Nutrition
Program that
addresses
childhood obesity
and lifelong
healthful living
through diet,
exercise, and wise
choices.
C. Continue to Continuous Technology Teacher Annually
integrate Specialists, Evaluations,
technology into Classroom Administrative
the subject areas. Teachers Observations,
Student technology

46






:

surveys and

competencies
D. Monitor, Continuous Superintendent, Alignment with September
inform, and align Supervisors, High state and federal
high schools with School high school reform
federal and state Administrative efforts through
high school Staff School
reform efforts. Improvement Plan

Instruction and Student Potential

Scott County Schools are involved in a number of innovative programs which are
designed to enrich the educational experience of our students. Among them are the

following:

Applied Behavior Analysis (ABA) Program — A program developed by a Board
Certified Behavior Analyst for children with Autism or Autism characteristics and
for children with behavior issues for grades K-12

Appalachian Intermountain Scholars Program — a unique program which involves
the community to encourage students to select the more challenging courses
available to them, and to reward their successful accomplishment, their
attendance, and their appropriate conduct.

Summer Enrichment Program — a two dimensional program to provide
instructional enrichment and support to students needing to improve their basic
skills.

Reading Recovery Program - provides language arts enrichment for students who
have completed grades K-3.

Science in the Summer — is a science day camp for students in grades 3-7
emphasizing biology and chemistry. Students are engaged in hands-on
experimentation under the direction of teachers and Eastman Scientists.

Writing to Read Program — In order to help our students get off to the right start in
the language arts and with computers, Kindergarten and 1% Grade Students spend
an hour each day in these unique laboratories.

Positive Action — Grades 4-8 in cooperation with the Sherriff’s Department.

Too Good for Drugs — A program for grades 7 and 8 to educate students about the
effects of drugs and good decision-making,

21* Century Summer School — A program that offers many cultural enrichment
activities to students in grades K-7 in two schools. Students are involved in
numerous activities and travel to several historical and cultural attractions in out
region.

Junior Achievement — Local Businessmen and women come into the classrooms
and help students understand how a business works.

National Guard Drug Reduction Task Force — partners with 6 grade students to
help them understand the dangers of drugs, tobacco, and alcohol use.

47





Commonwealth Scholars Program — is a business-driven program that encourages
students to take more challenging courses in high school and recognizes the
efforts of those who successfully do so. Students who complete this rigorous
coursework will earn a Commonwealth Scholar medallion at graduation. But
more importantly, they will even be better prepared for whatever work or studies
they pursue after graduation.

Title I - provides support to economically disadvantaged students in grades K-7.
Increases parental involvement through various activities and parental training at
specific schools.

Tennessee/Virginia Scholars — A program of the Kingsport Area Chamber of
Commerce, is a regional rewards and recognition program for high school
students sponsored by local business and industry. There are 10 participating
schools, representing Kingsport City, Sullivan County, Hawkins County and Scott
County, VA systems. Primary program sponsors of this effort are Eastman
Chemical Company and Charter Communications.

Virginia Foundation for Healthy Youth — Positive Action program provides
students with training on how to avoid negative influences and make positive
choices.

GEAR UP — provides a cohortt of students in each high school with college and
career planning information and exploratory activities.

Phonological Awareness Literacy Screening (PALS) — provides a comprehensive
assessment of young children’s knowledge of the important literacy fundamentals
that are predictive of future reading success. PALS is the state-provided
screening tool for Virginia’s Early Intervention Reading Initiative (EIRI) and is
used by 99% of school divisions in the state on a voluntary vasis.

English As A Second Language (ESL) — are provided for all students for whom
English is not their primary language.

Project Graduation — focuses on remedial and tutorial assistance to those students
who struggle with their academics. As a partner to the other 19 school divisions
in Region 7, Scott County Schools provides remedial programs to its students
who may struggle in the areas of English; Reading, English; Writing, Algebra I,
Geometry, History and Social Science. With the inception of the Standards of
Learning, students must pass a select number of End-of-Course tests to receive
verified credits in order to graduate high school.

Alternative Bducation — A program designed to reduce violence in schools for
students in grades 6-12.

Algebra Readiness Initiative — provides assistance in preparing students for
success in algebra. School divisions are eligible for incentive payments to
provide mathematics intervention services to students in grades 6-9 who are at-
risk of failing the Algebra I end-of-course test as demonstrated by their individual
performance on diagnostic tests. VDOE has made available to all school
divisions in Virginia an online diagnostic test.

SuccessMaker — A computerized differentiated reading and math program for
students in K-7 that allows students to work at their own pace. SuccessMaker
reinforces concepts and skills to address a variety of instructional needs.

48





Priority Statement 3: Scott County Public Schools will recruit, hire, train, and retain
effective teachers, administrators and support staff to meet the needs of students.

Division Name: Scott County Public Schools
Division Code: 084

Strategy

Projected
Time Frame

Person (s)
Responsible

Evaluation
Criteria

Monitoring
Dates

A. Meet state
average for
teacher’s salary.

Continuous

Superintendent,
School Board

Salary scale
comparison

Review in January
annually

B. Continually
monitor the need
for full time staff
at each school for
the following:
nurse, guidance
counselor, art,
music, physical
education
teacher,
instructional
technology
resource teacher,
speech
pathologist,
school resource
officer, and
teaching
assistants.

2009-2011

Superintendent,
Supervisors,
Principals,

Report on the need
for full time staff

May 2010

C. Investigate the
possibility of
hiring a grant
specialist.

2009-2011

Superintendent,
School Board

Report to the
Board

May 2010
May 2011

D Determine the
need to expand
the math
specialist
program.

2009-2011

Superintendent,
School Board

Report to the
Board

May 2010
May 2011

E. Focus on
recruiting, hiring,
and retaining
highly qualified
personnel.

Continuous

Supervisors

State Report of
Highly Qualified
Personnel

Annually in May

F. Provide staff
development to
support the
diverse needs of
the professional
staff with
emphasis on
student learning.

Continuous

Supervisors,
Principals

Survey

Annually in the
Summer

49






Priority Statement 5: Scott County Public Schools will implement a foundation for
life-long physical health, the guidance to develop emotional and self-confidence,

respect for others and the ability to engage in responsible behavior.

Division Name: Scott County Public Schools
Division Code: 084

Strategy Time Frame Person(s) Evaluation Monitoring
Responsible Criteria Dates
A. Implement a 2011-2012 Supervisor of Data Reporton | Annually in May
division-wide K- Personnel, Bullying
12 character Counselors
education
program with
emphasis on
healthy life-style
choices
B. Implement Continuous Principals, Lesson Plans Annually
opportunities to Physical
obtain the skills Education
and knowledge to Teachers
be physically
active and use
innovative
approaches for a
healthy lifestyle
C. Continue to Continuous Principals, Student Survey Annually
highlight Teachers, Nurses,
communication Counselors
skills, knowledge
of typical human
development,
good decision-
making skills,
positive self-
esteem, and
healthy
interpersonal
relationships
within the family
unit.
D. Develop values Continuous Principals, Participation in Annually
and real-life skills Athletic Directors | Extra-Curricular
to help achieve Club Sponsors, Activities
personal goals Coaches, Parents, -
Students

Priority Statement 6: Scott County Public Schools will maintain a safe and
disciplined environment conducive to student learning and employee effectiveness.

50






|

All facilities will be student-centered, safe, attractive, accessible, and well-
maintained and the product of a well-formulated comprehensive plan to meet
present as well as future educational needs.

Division Name: Scott County Public Schools
Division Code: 084

Strategy Projected Time Person(s) Evaluation Monitoring Dates
Frame Responsible Criteria
A. Investigate Continuous Supervisor of Report to School June 2011
online Personnel Board regarding
background check findings
service
subscriptions so
that multiple
checks may be
done at a
reasonable cost.
B. Continue to Continuous Superintendent, Cameras, Weekly
look at securing Supervisor of software, and
school access Personnel, computers in
through security Supervisor of place providing
cameras, pin pads Maintenance, security
or ID swipes. Technology information
Specialists

C. Investigate and Continuous Superintendent, Report to the May 2011 report
assess procedures Supervisor of superintendent
for entry and Personnel, regarding
registration of Technology emerging security
visitors in the Specialists, technology
schools.
D. Continue to Continuous Superintendent, Cameras on all Report by
provide video Supervisor of buses Supervisor of
cameras on all Transportation, Transportation
buses and Technology to the
continue to utilize Specialists Superintendent
radios. annually
E. Monitor bus Continuous Superintendent, No student on a Annual pre-
routes to Supervisor of bus longer than a school opening
determine Transportation reasonable report to
maximum and allotted time Superintendent/
minimum School Board
duration.
F. Recurring Continuous Superintendent, All new hires are Monthly
criminal Supervisor of required to have a
background Personnel background check
checks (national
vs. state)
G. Have police Continuous Superintendent, Resource Annually
visit schools Supervisor of Officer’s log of
monthly to create Personnel, school visits

a police presence

Resource Officers,

51





L in the schools

| State Police

Priority Statement 7: Scott County will maintain alternative education compliance with
federal and state requirements in assisting students who may be at risk of failing to meet
graduation requirements,

Division Name: Scott County Public Schools

Division Code: 084

Strategy Projected Time Person(s) Evaluation Monitoring Dates
Frame Responsible Criteria
A. Regional Continuous Superintendent, Reduced numbers Annual report to
Alternative School Board, of discipline cases VDOE
Education Alt. Ed. in schools.
Program provides Administrator
alternative
education
programs for
those students
unable to
function in a
regular school
setting
B. Regional Continuous Superintendent, All students are Annual report to
Adult Education School Board, prepared for the VDOE
Program works Alt. Ed. world of work.
with Alt. Ed. to Administrator, Assist with
deliver adult Regional Adult Ed. Regional Adult Ed.
basic education in their annual
and GED report.
programs.
C. A Career and Continuous Superintendent, All students are Annual report to
Technical School Board, prepared for the VDOE
Education Alt, Ed. world of work.
program is Administrator,
providing trade Principal of the
industry training Career and
and certification Technical Center
for those ISAEP
students who are
in the Alternative
Education
Program
D. Use the Continuous High School, Alt. Higher retention Annually
Alternative Ed. rate of High
Education Administrator, School students
Program as a and Principal of and increased
means of dropout the Scott County attendance

52





prevention

Career and
Technical Center,
Guidance

Priority Statement 9: Continue to expand the percentage of students who are enrolling
in challenging coursework, including advance placement, dual enrollment, and the
Governors’ Schools will prepare all students for success as members of a global
community and economy.

Division Name: Scott County Public Schools
Division Code: 084

Strategy Projected Time Person(s) Evaluation Monitoring Dates
Frame Responsible Criteria
A. Data regarding 2010-2011 Committee led by Identify and Annually
satisfaction with Superintendent and implement
advanced School Board successful proven
placement Representatives models from other
programs will be programs to gather
gathered and data.
utilized in
program review.
B. A follow-up 2010-2011 Committee led by Identify and Annually
program of Superintendent and implement a
gathering data School Board successful proven
from graduates Representatives model from other
will be used in programs to gather
program review data.
and
improvement,
C. Assist all 2010-2011 Principals, Increased student Annually
gifted students Guidance, involvement in
who have the Teachers advanced
desire and ability placement classes
to access college and Governors’
offerings while in Schools
high school.
D. Motivate and 2010-2011 Superintendent, Identify and Annually
enhance student School Board implement a model

achievement to
exceed minimal
standards. Instill
in students,
parents, teachers,
administration,
etc., the need to
surpass minimal
standards.

program that
engages parents,
students, and
teachers to exceed
minimal standards.

53





E. Acknowledge Continuous Teachers, Continue to Annually
accomplishments Principals identify and
and recognize implement the
achievements. program that
recognizes
accomplishments
and individual
achievement,

F. Implement a 2012-2013 Supervisor of Student Annually
division-wide Secondary Participation
ACT/SAT Education
preparation
course.
G. Increase post Continually Supervisor of Survey Annually
graduate Secondary
employment Education ;

Supervisor

Special
Education;
Supervisor of
Scott County
Career and Tech
Center

Priority Statement 10: Scott County Public Schools will collaborate with all
stakeholders and assure the public is adequately informed as to the condition and
direction of the school system, we will promote student learning through the
involvement of family, school and community partnerships. These partnerships
bring students, parents, principals, teachers, businesses, community groups and
others together to make education the highest public priority.

Division Name: Scott County Public Schools
Division Code: (084

Strategy Projected Time Person(s) Evaluation Monitoring Dates
Frame Responsible Criteria
A. Encourage Continuous Principals, Volunteer Logs Annually
and increase the Assistant
use of community Principals
resources and
volunteers to
enhance
educational
curricula from
kindergarten
through 12™
grade
B. Develop Continuous Superintendent, Report from Annually
educational Supervisors, Principals and

54





partnerships
between the
school system,
public and
private services
providers,
business and
industry, and
civic and social
service agencies.

Principals

Supervisors

C. Encourage the
development of
an environment
that fosters
lifelong learning.

Continuous

Principals

Parent
Involvement
Plans from each
school

Annually

55






Community Connection

Scott County Public Schools has a history of being a division of strong community
ties. While geographically vast, our small town feel and rural atmosphere
encourages community involvement. Our community partnerships include: family
and community members as school volunteers, the Parent Teacher Organization,
and many organizational partnerships. The Board of Education and staff members
work to increase community partnerships through improved communication and
participation in planning and decision-making.

Scott County Public Schools has developed interagency agreements with the
Department of Social Services; the Department of the Blind and Vision Impaired;
the Community Services Board; Head Start; Duffield Regional Jail; Scott County
Health Department; 30™ District Juvenile Court Unit; and the Gate City Christian
School. These interagency agreements guarantee cooperation and commitment in
meeting the needs of the students of Scott County Public Schools.

In addition, partnerships have been formed with the Scott County Sheriff’s office to
provide Resource Officers within the schools. The Civitan Club sponsors students
with disabilities within our schools providing Christmas parties for self-contained
programs and a Field Day in the spring for students with disabilities. The Rotary
Club has provided coats and shoes for children throughout our county, and a
partnership exists with Eastman Company to provide trainings for our staff as well
as materials and supplies. Scott County Public Schools employs a Transition
Coordinator who works with many area businesses in locating jobs for any student
who wishes employment. Partnerships have been formed with local grocery stores
(including Food Lion, Country Basket, Food City and Food Country), churches, the
Scott County Virginia Star Newspaper, Wal Mart, Goodwill, Opportunities
Unlimited, and the Pioneer Center of Duffield to provide on-the-job training skills.
Josten’s provides class rings for homeless students and Photogenius provides school
pictures.

A contract exists between Scott County Public Schools and Mountain Region Speech
and Hearing to provide hearing screenings for students for whom we have
audiological concerns. Scott County Public Schools also has a contract with Clinch
River Health Systems to provide counseling services and the National Association of
School Nurses to provide glasses for needy children. Scott County Public Schools
and Lee County Schools have united to form a regional Alternative Education
Program for students with behavioral needs.

Representatives from Scott County Public Schools serve on various boards to
collaborate and build relationships among multiple agencies. School representatives
serve on the Family Assessment and Planning Team and the Community Policy and
Management Team with the Department of Social Services. These committees

56





consist of multiple agencies and offer family supports when a student is in danger of
being taken out of the home. Other representatives serve on the following boards:
Community Services Board; Early Childhood Intervention Services; Drug Court;
and Governor McDonnel’s Advisory Board on Education. Bonds have also been
forged both in Tennessee and in Virginia. The Palmer Center Foundation provides
grant funds for children and youth with disabilities and their teachers in both
Northeast Tennessee and Southwest Virginia. Our representative was able to obtain
a trip for Speech Pathologists to attend a national convention last year.

Volunteers are a vital part of our school system. Parent volunteers participate in
athletic events, sponsor outings and volunteer to read to students. Med Corp is a
cadre of volunteer health care professionals and community members who respond
and assist with public health crises and activities. We have parent volunteers who
are part of this group and who are on call at a moment’s notice. Parent volunteers
also assist with tutoring and make-and-take materials for classroom teachers. Some
parent volunteers come each day to assist with needs in the cafeteria. Family
Preservation is a private agency that provides assistance to Medicaid eligible
children within our schools who need some one-on-one redirection when learning.

Scott County Public Schools is proud of the community connection that we have and

consider it as one of our greatest assets. We have multiple organizations which
provide goods and/or services to our schools. In addition to all of the before
mentioned, community partnerships also exist with all of the following:

Daughters of the American Revolution Wellmont

Durham’s Chapel Wadlow Gap Ruritan

First Baptist Church of Gate City WCES Community Partners
Gate City United Methodist Church Target

Joy Mining Machinery Lowes

Kaylor’s Chapel PALs

Kingsport Times News

Appalachian Electric Power

McConnell Law Office

Scott County Telephone Cooperative

Nancy’s Treasures

WCYB

Natural Tunnel State Park

Scott County Recreation Department

Rye Cove/Duffield Volunteer Fire Dept. | Americorps
Rye Cove Optimist Club Signs Done Right
Three Bells United Methodist Church Green Thumb

Tempur Production

Broadwater Trading

Custard Stand Dollar General Store

Duffield Hardware Carter Fold

4-H Extension Service General Mills Labels Program
Thriftway Hilton Fire Department

Lenowisco Frontier Health

Scott County Retired Teachers UVA Center for Teaching Excellence
Mtn. Empire Community College Radford University

57






BB & T Bank Jamestown/Yorktown Foundation
New Peoples Bank Rally Mart

Dan Paul Foundation Big South Wholesale

Mann Farms Colonial Funeral Home
Nickelsville First Baptist Church Scott County Veterans

Marathon Ministries Centri Link

Bob Etherton NAPA

Sons of the Confederacy

Nickelsville Pizza Plus

Pleasant View Baptist Church

St. Patrick’s Catholic Church

After School Tutoring Program

Gate City Youth Basketball

Gate City Police Department

Junior Civitan

Upward Sports Sons of the American Revolution
Kingsport Animal Shelter Gate City Little League
Pizza Hut University of Virginia at Wise

Fellowship of Christian Athletes

American Heart Association

Scott County Cooperative Food Drive

St. Judes’s Children’s Hospital

Linwood Holton Governor’s School

Scott Telecom Electronics

Eastman Credit Union

58







1107

YO SH 00:T1 - 00°6 SURIYA] 99MUIO)) AXOSIAPY YP[EIH ] I9qUISAON
110¢
WO SH WE §0:6 JWBWNOO(] SUTUUR]J dZI[eul] )N SuruR[g Wed ], JUSWISRURIA] ] IOQUIIAON

VSHVA 03 doyf judaeg Jo uondopyg

wmnion() SunoA 39S

SIOLJO JO UonIIH

sdoy Ayrunumne)) Jo Sunesg pue uondIdY

sdoy 1uareg Pa3od[q A[MaN Jo Suneog
:da0addy :ssouisng

JuIdIdsI(] 2ANISOJ 29 JUSTIISRURIA IOTARYRY
SWIUO)) A)3jeS AJIUNWTIO 1102
AUYIO SH IV 00:0T ‘Surureig, SUNOIA] HodPUN'T [PUR0)) Adog LT QOO

SVANEDYV HONILAFIA TIDNNOD ADI'T0d
Surpnpuj
ONINNVId NVIDOUd ANV INFINSSHSSY ATAS ¥Od ANI'T TINLL
TI0T-110T
LAVLS AVAH TOOHDS OI'1dnd AINNOD LLOJS






110¢
NP0 SH wWe ()6 JUSUSSISSY SPAIN d3v)g 9opdumno) SUIIIA] B [, JUOWISRURA] S JOQUEII(]
110¢C
RO SH wd ¢g:1 8D 2UWIIJU0)) "V'S'H'A JO UOISIY JISOMYINOCS  §T TIGUEIAON
[ 48114

MeoIg e ST-€T IOGUIdAON

SuluuR|J WRIS0IJ 2p JUSTISSISSY-J[OS I0J duY [-OuL ],
saAneIuRsaIdoy AyIunumo)) oM} Jo Sunesy
daoxddy :ssoursng

d-uSig soprumo)) 3ospng
MITAIY SMeT-Ag
SAINPIVOLJ AIBIUIWRILIR J
pieog [ooydS Jo sopIIqisuodsay] 2 sI[0y
[uno)) A3MoJ Jo sapIIqisuodsay 2p so[oy
Ayunoy) 1309§ Ul J1e3S PEoH Jo A103SIH
HOISIY A\ S/RTUISIIA UI J18)S PBIY]
1181S PBSH InoqVv v 1107
IO SH W 00:0T ‘SuureL SUNISIAl [PUNOD) A0 LT I9QUIdAON






NIOAMQW B JUITISB3UH
Aanwmo)) 2 ‘A[raae] Quaaeg  :SIIIAIIS A[TWie ]
S[RON) SSOUIPBIY [00YDS YSIqeIsH uopeanpy
NPYPO SH 00:¥ - 00:8 :SNO0y Sururexy,

9WIO SH WE 00:6 S[e0D) SSOUIPEY [00YdS

Spuow.MMbay] SSAUIPEIY [00YIS
P-II-SH-Id-ADV Uonon.nsuj weisory
SIS doAU]/[[01AR] JO SONHIqISHodsay % SI[0Y
(9uSIse( s=1udpudyuLdng)
WOSIBI'] JO soniqisuodsay 29 9joy
pieog [00YdS Jo sonIIqIsuodsay] 29 so[oy
[uno) Ao Jo senIqisuodsay] 29 sojoy
:Suureiy,
OO SH WeE (00-01

woou ((:7] V4.1 uonedoy

NYJO SH We (00:6

<107
Ae(q yuowdopAd( JelS € Arenuep

110
SUNJIA SuTUuR]J WEd ], JUIWISRURIA] 6] IOGUIIN(

WONBIUALI() S=IdQUIdIA] pI2Og [00YdS 1102
SURAIIAl [PUNO)) A0 ST IPqUINNIF

1107
SunoojAl dIysIsped’] uonijeo)) SSUIIUISIy JIBWS T JOqUIddI([

1107

SupeoA] Suruue]J Wed ], JUdwSeue]y 7 IOQUIddI([






(SundsI Jye1s) 7102
NWJO SH We ¢0:0L s[edoULL [00Y0S SUIAISIY YIIM SUNISIA] HONISURL], UAJIBSIOpUDY 7 YoIBIA
r4X(ré
YO SH WE ()6 SUIOOA WIBA |, JUSTHISRUR 07 Areniqoq
UB[J UORISURI], U9)IESIOPUTS]
SINPIV0IJ 2 AJN[0J SULIOYUOA] SUIeSUQ
UB[J AL
¢ JO MITAIAQD r48iré
3°QJO SH WeE 001 ‘SururRi], SUNJIIA] [PUN0)) AdM[oJ 9f ATeniqo,
r4Xiré
AYIO SH We ()):6 Suruue[J UonIsuel ], UAIL3IOPUTS SUNIIA] WBI J, JUSUIISBURBIA p7 Arenuep
S[eoD) SSAUIPBIY [00YdS SHSADS
saoxddy :ssoursng
PUPUo)) Jo 9po)) SUIPNJIUT ‘SO [oUUOSIdJ
[RISPOI-UON 2 [RIIPI :3938png r4 x4
:Summreay, SUNIIA] [PUNC)) AdM[e 6] Alenuep

PO SH We §0-01






NYO SH We 00:01

AVHAL DNIIdS
AVAI'IOH

JI)U3)) IDUWIIIJUO)) [BUOTIEN
VA ‘Sinqs3o] UIJU0)) SULIdS WONBIIOSSY 1IB}S PRI BIUISIIA

Supaiei], ‘S'SVITD
Qomw.wo mH.H ccu.v - ccuw &w&—v JUOWMISSISSB _o>o~ ﬁmﬂo wﬁ@ﬁwi N%NQ uﬁ@ﬁmﬂc—o\roﬁ .ﬁ&ww

T10T A [090301J MIIAY AIS-UQ SHO
: JO MIIAIRAQ
IO SH We 0:01 :Supure.], Supeoy [Puno) Adrjoq

7102
€1-6 dy

07
9 fady

<107
67-LT YOIe]A

(41114
61 WOIBIA

(48114
ST YoIejA





9
NIPO SH JI0JRUIPIOO0)) SIVIAIS AJUNUTIO)) 29 AR Q0Spa[g AP - IOpedy | wed ],
00:Z1 - 00:6 MITAFY UR[] 29 JUOUISSISSY-J[OS 90UBPUNY JUIW[[0IW ‘WONIIPS JUunIININNY “AMIqISIH

. INYJO [BISL] ‘U0 Apnp - I9pBI Wed I,
NPO SH 00:TT - 00:6 MITAIY UB[J 29 JUIMSSISSY-J[OS AJLISANU]J [BISLY

(SH ‘UOSIOPUI WO - IOPBY| Wed [
PPWOSH 00T - 00:6 MITAIY URB[J 29 JUIUISSISSY-J[OS STIISAS JUOWISRUBIA]

JI0)III(J }18)S PRI “UOSISPUI US[OH - JOPBIT WL,
PMPWO SH  00:7T - 00:6 MITAY UR[J 7P JUIWISSISSY-J[OS IIUBWIIAOL) WRIS0I]

poounoOUUY 3¢ 0], SONIAIIDY PIIYD Sunox 2y} Jo oM

uonednpy % jwwdopasq pyD L

JuoMdSE3Uy AJUnwuo)) 3 Ae,f -9
Apayes % PIEH PIYD  °S
JUIW[OITY “WONIIPS JUIUNMINY ‘IS b
Apagoyu] 18ISy ‘€
SWIAJSAG JUSTISRURBIA °T
JDUBWIIACY) WIRISOLJ ‘I
ST, JUOUSSISSY-J[og uren], 2» dopasdq :Surmrei] SUNIA] [ouno)) AdMNjoJ

S ABJA ‘son,

€ ABJA] ‘sany .

TARIN ‘POM

1 AR sonJ,

7107
LT-sz ady

uUEpUIPY

T10¢
61 pdy





s9AR[qQ 7 s[eon wesSoid €10T-TI0T
110daY] SIMSIY JUIWSSISSY-J[2S

saoxddy :ssoursng
(POpodN SY)  SururRa ], 99)IHTHO)) [OUUOSIDJ

$8350.1J Sun3ag (RO /Suruue]y wWeiSoi] 7102
YO SH ™ (0:0[ :Surureay, SUNIIA] [PUNO)) AdT[0g 7 ABIA
(41114
WO SH W (06 1x0doy sINsay 1udWSsIsSY-JPS dojaad( 03 SUNSIA wied J JusmeSeusy] 97 ARIAl
YO SH I0)BUIPI00)) SINAISS JuowWdo[oAd( PIIYD “XO[IAN AYIE] - IOPRI Wed I,
00:7T1 - 00:6 MITANY UR[] 29 JWIWSSISSY-J[oS uoneonpy 2p yuowdopadq pry)d ST ABJAl °sen],
NYJO SH DS “90Spafd AP - 19ped] W [,
0021 - 006 MITAY UR[J 2 JUSTWSSISSY-J[OS JUSWOFLSU AJUNWIO)) 2 A[IR ] 0T ABJA sany],
IO SH I0JBUIPAOO)) SNIAIIS YI[BIH “‘UOIMIN BSAIIY ], - JOPBI | WILa |,

00:TI- 006 MIIADY B[ 2 JUSWSSISSY-JOS AI9)eS 2 P PIIYD 6 BN PO






1107 0 Bquuang  :[esciddy preog [ooypds
1107 ‘LT BquidaoN :[eaoxddy prounoy Adrog

(41114
SSouIsSng PIPIIN SV/Iemn3ny SUNISA [IPUN0)) AN[0J 07 Pqudsg
uejq SurareL], €107 A4 7107
wonedddy Surpunj-oy €107 X4 2401ddy 30430 SH W 00:01 SuRRIA] [Iouno)) Adrjoq 9pIsusSny
yioday sawonng Py TI10T-1107
yodoy [enuuy 1107 XA
3rodoy WId 1T0T A4
107
‘s9AT3I9[q O ‘s[e0D) ‘UB[J [BNUUY JO UONBIUWISIIJ SUnIIA preoy [00YdS V4.l Amp
(4 X114
(PPN SV) JeIs Jo jusmiojdury saoxddy (POPaaN SV) SUDIIJA] [IPUN0)) AdI[og V4L ounp
(4114

VA “Yovog ermiSIA SuPIIN S=10)0211(] JIEIS PEIH [Z-61 sung







SCOTT COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOL HEAD START
EMPLOYEE LIST FOR January 1, 2012 to June 30, 2012

Charnita Adams Teacher’s Assistant Contract
Contract
Donna Frasier Teacher’s Assistant
Contract
Amanda Bright Teacher
Contract
Kara Grizzel Teacher
Contract
Donna Blakenship Teacher
Contract
Susan Lane Teacher
Contract
Donna Hufhagle Teacher
Contract
Camilla ( Cammie ) Collier Teacher
Contract
Elizabeth (Bree) Smith Teacher
Contract
Kristy Davidson Teacher
Contract
Cindy Raymond Teacher
. L Contract
Melissa (Lisa) Parks Family Resource Specialist 1
Nora Robinette Contract
Family Resource Specialist 2
Hourly Employee Family Resource Specialist 3
Hourly Employee Food Service/Education Resource
Assistant
Family And Contract
Kelly Bledsoe Community Services
Coordinator
. . Contract
Katherine (Kathy) Wilcox Child Development Services
Coordinator
Theresa Newton Contract
Health & Nutrition Services
Coordinator
Michelle Ratliff Contract
Receptionist/Data Secretary
. Contract
Helen Henderson Director
Contract

Catherine (Cathie) Sluss

Secretary/Supply Clerk






Judy Calton

Administrative Assistant/Fiscal
Officer

Contract

Hourly Position

Teacher’s Assistant

Hourly Position

Teacher’s Assistant

Hourly Position

Teacher’s Assistant

Hourly Position

Teacher’s Assistant

Hourly Position

Teacher’s Assistant

Hourly Position

Teacher’s Assistant

Hourly Position

Teacher’s Assistant

*¥¥PENDING RECEIPT OF FEDERAL FUNDS







OVERNIGHT FIELD TRIP REQUESTS
FOR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 6, 2011

Gate City High/Middle School & Rye Cove High School Students, (13 students),
(7-12 Grade/Group) to Scott County Robotics Qualifying Match in Charlottesville, VA,
on January 27 & 28, 2012 (Friday & Saturday)






Scott County Schools would also like to recognize the hard work of Chris Mann, teacher at Shoemaker
Elementary. Mr. Mann has successfully completed the requirements to receive National Board
Certification.

National Board Certification is an advanced teaching credential. It complements, but does not replace, a
state’s teacher license. It is valid for 10 years, and renewal candidates must begin the renewal process
during their eighth or ninth years as NBCTs.

National Board Certification is achieved upon successful completion of a voluntary assessment program
designed to recognize effective and accomplished teachers who meet high standards based on what
teachers should know and be able to do. National Board Certification is available nationwide for most
preK-12 teachers.

As part of the certification process, candidates complete 10 assessments that are reviewed by trained
teachers in their certificate areas. The assessments include four portfolio entries that feature teaching
practice and six constructed response exercises that assess content knowledge

This is a very rigorous program. We are very proud of Mr. Mann’s accomplishment.






Jason Smith

From: John Ferguson <john.ferguson@scott.k12.va.us>

Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2011 10:09 AM

To: ‘Jason Smith'

Subject: FW: Congratulations! Putting Children First Grant Award Winners - Scott County
Importance: High

From: Harris, Sandy [mailto:shharris@eastman.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2011 5:20 PM

To: john.ferguson@scott.k12.va.us'

Cc: Mary Alice McClellan; Michelle Bush; tim.spicer@scott.k12.va.us; Kelsey Taylor
Subject: Congratulations! Putting Children First Grant Award Winners - Scott County
Importance: High

Hard copy letters and emails have been distributed to the following winners:
Math Grants

Lindsey Golden - Hilton Elementary
Laura Pyne — Weber City Elementary

We would like to extend our invitation to you in joining your schools at this celebration.

November 22, 2011
Dear PCF Grant Winner,

Congratulations! Your project has been selected to receive a Putting Children First classroom grant of
$750. Eastman Chemical Company is pleased to support this innovative learning opportunity for your students.

You and your principal are invited to the Putting Children First grant award ceremony on Monday, December 5 to be

recognized for your project. The ceremony will take place at the Eastman Lodge located at 406 Bays Mountain Road
(Bays Mountain) from 4:30-6:30 p.m. Mr. Paul Montgomery, VP of Talent Management, will present the $750 grant

award to you and the other 27 winners during the Putting Children First award ceremony.

We will list a brief synopsis of your grant in a printed program to be given at the award ceremony. There will be a
brief timeframe for Q & A’s should anyone have questions concerning a specific grant. Please be prepared to
answer any questions your colleagues may have.

Pictures will also be taken upon presentation of the award. A group picture of all grant recipients along with their
principals will be taken at the conclusion of the ceremony.

As always, Eastman applauds your efforts and the impact this grant money will have on your students. We wish you
great success.






DRAFT
SCOTT COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 1, 2011

The Scott County School Board met in a regular meeting on Tuesday, November 1, 2011, at
Dungannon Intermediate School in Dungannon, Virginia, with the following members present:

James Kay Jessee, Chairman ABSENT: None

Lowell S. Campbell, Vice Chairman

Gloria E. “Beth” Blair

Katherine J. “Kathy” McClelland

Joe D. Meade

Dennis C. Templeton

OTHERS PRESENT: John . Ferguson, Division Superintendent; Jason Smith, Supervisor of
Personnel/Middle Schools; Will Sturgill, School Board Attorney; Loretta Q. Page, Clerk Of The
Board/Administrative Assistant for Student Affairs and Operations; K.C, Linkous, Deputy Clerk Of The
Board/Human Resources Manager; Robert Sallee, Supervisor of Building Services; Kelvin Kimbler, School
Resource Officer; Sheriff John Puckett; Justin Forrester, Scott County Education Association President; Carl
Newman; Suzanne Goins, Virginia Professional Educators; Billy Nash, Maintenance Employee; Ramona
Russell, Duffield Primary School Teaching Assistant; Carolyn and Charles Singleton; James Campbell,
Heritage TV; Wes Bunch, Kingsport Times News; Bob Etherton, Dungannon native/Candidate for County
Board of Supervisors (and spouse, Diana); Carol Culbertson, Candidate for School Board {(and spouse,
Dennis Culbertson); David Templeton, Candidate for School Board; Jennifer Meade, Dungannon
Intermediate School Principal; Jenny Jordan, Dungannon Intermediate School Secretary; Peggy Cruby,
Dungannon Intermediate School Custodian/Cafeteria Employee; Karen Hartsock and Lindsey Quilien
Stapleton, Dungannon Intermediate School Instructors; Dungannon intermediate School faculty and staff;
Gate City High School Senior Class Students and Sponsors; and, citizens.

CALL TO ORDER: Chairman Jessee called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

MOMENT OF SILENCE/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Scottlin Baker and Norma Jean Jarrett,

Dungannon Intermediate School 7" grade students, carried the American and Virginia flags into the gym
to taped music and lead the audience in citing the Pledge of Allegiance and observing a Moment of
Silence.

ITEMS BY SCHOOL BOARD MEMBERS- SCHOOL BOARD MEETINGS SCHEDULED: Chairman Jessee
scheduled a Special Meeting to be held at 2:30 p.m. on Wednesday, November 30, 2011, at the School
Board Office, for the purpose of a SACS Exit Report and the regular January meeting at 6 p.m. on Tuesday,
January 3, 2012; and, both meetings are to be held at the School Board Office.

ITEMS TO BE ADDED TO AGENDA/APPROVAL OF AGENDA: There being no items added to the

agenda Mr. Templeton made a motion to approve the agenda as presented, motion was seconded by
Mrs. Blair, all members voting aye.

APPROVAL OF OCTOBER 4, 2011 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES: On a motion by Mr. Campbell,
seconded by Mr. Meade, all members voting aye, the Board approved the October 4, 2011 Regular
Meeting Minutes as submitted.

APPROVAL OF CLAIMS: On a motion by Mrs. McClelland, seconded by Mr. Templeton, all
members voting aye, the Board approved payroll and claims as follows: School Operating Fund invoices &
payroll in the amount of $ as shown by warrants.# and electronic payroll direct
deposit in the amount of $ & electronic payroll tax deposit $ . Cafeteria Fund invoices & payroll in






the amount of § as shown by warrants # and electronic payroll direct deposit in the amount of
S and electronic payroll tax deposit $
Scott County Head Start invoices & payroll in the amount of $ as shown by warrants #

PUBLIC COMMENT — JUSTIN FORRESTER/SCEA: Justin Forrester, SCEA President, presented

information to the Board on the Scott County Education Association, Virginia Education Association and
National Education Association Awards for Grants: Teacher & Student, Scholarships: Teacher & Student,
Teacher Professional Development, Workshops & Seminars, Classroom Tips, Lesson Plans & Discounts. He
also explained that the VEA and SCEA are contributing to the Louisa Education Relief Fund for the
earthquake damage to the county and schools and encouraged others to contribute. Mr. Forrester
reported that a time survey is being conducted, which includes many items of data in regard to the school
day. He hopes the survey can be completed within the next month and stated that it can be used as a
tool to improve the school system. He highlighted some of the awards/scholarships/grants available and
encouraged staff to take a look at what is available, including many workshops on a wide range of topics.

GATE CITY HIGH SCHOOL SENIOR CLASS PRESIDENT COMMENTS: Maria Byrd, Gate City High
School Senior Class President, reported that senior sponsors and class members are present in support of

the senior class field trip request to Washington D.C. She reported that they have worked hard to achieve
goals and thanked the Board for their consideration and time.

COMMENTS FROM DUNGANNON NATIVE/CANDIDATE FOR BOARD OF SUPERVISORS: Mr. Bob

Etherton commented on being a Dungannon native and attending Dungannon School. He reported on his
continued interest in the school system in that he and his spouse, Diana, provide a scholarship fund at
Twin Springs High School that assists students to attend Mountain Empire Community College.

PRESENTATION OF “MAKING A DIFFERENCE” FACULTY & STAFF AWARDS: Superintendent
Ferguson presented “Making a Difference” awards as follows: Peggy Cruby, Dungannon Intermediate
School Custodian/Cafeteria; and, instructors with a tie vote, Karen Hartsock and Lindsey Stapleton.

JENNIFER MEADE, DUNGANNON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL: Jennifer Meade,

Dungannon Intermediate School Principal, welcomed everyone to the school. She thanked the school
board and school board office staff for their leadership; the many organizations and clubs that have been
very generous with their time, support and donations; the community and parents for their support,
involvement and assistance anytime help is needed; the school staff for their hard work and dedication to
the school system, school and students; and the school staff for providing many opportunities, not only to
learn; but, for their creative participation and student development of honesty, integrity, respect and
many other attributes.

APPROVAL OF SCHOOQL ACTIVITY FUND AUDIT PROPOSAL - FISCAL YEARS 2012, 2013 & 2014:
On the recommendation of Superintendent Ferguson and on a motion by Mr. Campbell, seconded by Mrs.
McClelland, all members voting aye, the Board approved the proposal, dated September 30, 2011,
received from Charles R. Bridwell CPA & Associates PC, in the amount of $5,000 for each audit year (plus a
mileage allowance-IRS rate-for the travel to each school visited from the firm’s Gate City Office) for onsite
audit.of school activity funds at the various schools for the three-year period of fiscal years 2011-12,
2012-13, and 2013-14. The only other proposal was received from Hicok, Fern, Brown & Garcia of
Abingdon, Virginia, in the amount of $7,500 for each audit year.

APPROVAL OF GIFTED PROGRAM ADVISORY COMMITTEE: On the recommendation of
Superintendent Ferguson and on a motion by Mrs. McClelland, seconded by Mr. Meade, all members

voting aye, the Board approved the 2011-2012 Gifted Program Advisory Committee as follows:

Kim Henderson Mary Beth Vaughn
Kim Dorton Brigitte Hillman
Gina Fuller Patty Pierson






Alana Dingus Renee Adams
Renee’ Light Ruby Rogers
Tina Lucas Brenda Robinette

APPROVAL OF REVISED STUDENT WELLNESS POLICY: Superintendent Ferguson reported that

the School Health/Safety Advisory Board has approved the Revised Student Wellness Policy. On the
recommendation of Superintendent Ferguson and a motion by Mrs. Blair, seconded by Mr. Templeton, ali
members voting aye, the Board approved the Revised Student Wellness Policy as follows:

L

STUDENT WELLNESS
Policy Statement
The Scott County School Board recognizes that children and youth who begin each day as healthy individuals learn
more and better and are more likely to succeed in the educational setting.
Goals
The Scott County School Board has established the following goals to promote student wellness.
A.  Nutrition Education

1. Students receive nutrition education that teaches the skills they need to adopt and maintain healthy
eating behaviors. ,

2. Nutrition education is offered in the school cafeteria as well as in the classroom, with coordination
between the foodservice staff and other school personnel, including teachers.

3. Students receive consistent nutrition messages from all aspects of the school program.

4. Divislon health.education curriculum standards and guidelines, when applicable, address both nutrition
and physical education.

5. Nutrition Is integrated into the health education or core curricula (e.g., math, science, language arts).

6. Schools link nutrition education activities with the coordinated school health program.

7. Stoff who provide health education, culinary arts, and nutrition/wellness classes will have appropriate
training and/or licensure.

8. The level of student participation in the school breakfast and school lunch programs is appropriate.

9. Schools are enrolled as Team Nutrition Schools, and they conduct nutrition education activities and
promotions that involve parents, students, and the community.

10, Nutrition education instructional activities shall stress the appealing aspects of healthy eating and be
participatory, developmentally appropriate, and enjoyable. The program shall engage families as
partners in their children’s education.

B, Physical Activity

Students are given opportunities for physical activity during the school day through physical education (PE)

classes, daily recess periods for elementary school students, and the integration of physical activity into the

ocademic curriculum where appropriate.

1. Students are given opportunities for physical activity through a range of before- and/or after-school
programs including, but not limited to, intramurals, interscholastic athletics, physical activity clubs, and
other after school programs.

2. Schools encourage parents and guardians to support their children’s participation in physical activity, to
be physically active role models, and to include physical activity in family events.

3. Schools provide training to enable staff to promote enjoyable, lifelong physical activity among students,

C..  Other School-based Activities

1. Fresh fruit/vegetable snacks are offered daily, when grants are available, to certain elementary schools
that meet the criteria of 65% free & reduced lunches .

2. Anadequate amount of time is allowed for students to eat meals in adequate lunchroom facilities.

3. Alichildren who participate in subsidized food programs are able to obtain food in a non-stigmatizing
manner.

4. Physical activities and/or nutrition services or programs designed to benefit staff health have been
considered and, to the extent practical, implemented,

5. School staff are encouraged to model healthy eating behaviors.

6. The commonwealth of Virginia mandated screenings for students are performed within the guidelines set
up by the Code of Virginia. Appropriate referrals are then completed for hearing, vision, and. dental.

7. The Scott County Health Department, in conjunction with Lee County & Wise County Health Departments;
provide the services of a dentist and a dental assistant to the students of Scott County Schools. A dental
trailer is moved from one school to another during the school year to provide dental care.

8. The Lenowisco Health District provides free fluoride treatments to all elementary schools. This service
has been offered on a yearly basis, starting in September —-May. Fluoride is administered to participating
students on a daily basis.

9. The Scott County Health Department offers Flu vaccines to all eligible students and staff members in the
foll for those that are interested.

10. Scott County Health Department offers upcoming 6 grade students their T-dap boosters, to be given in
the school with the assistance of the school health nurse/aide.

11. School Health Services cooperates with the Scott County Health Department in tracking communicable
diseases, influenza and influenza like illnesses to monitor the health status of our students.






12, Individual classroom activities are provided by the school nurses to the students for nutrition, health and
hygiene as requested by teachers & principals.

13.  Blood Borne Pathogens training is given to the staffon a yearly basis. CPR/1* Aide training is offered for
those staff who.are mandated by the state of Virginia to be certified in order to perform thelr job
duties/skills.

D.  Nutrition Guidelines

1. Nutritional standards for the school breakfast and school lunch programs, a la carte items, and after
school snacks meet or exceed state and federal standards.

2. The nutritional content of foods and beverages donated for class parties or other school events is
considered.

3. School-based marketing of foods and beverages, such as through advertisements in school publications,
school buildings, athletic fields, and/or other areas accessible to students, and activities such as incentive
programs, has been considered.

4. Outreach strategies to encourage families to reinforce and support healthy eating and physical activity

are in place.
5. Foods and beverages sold in vending machines meet or exceed state and federal standards.
. Implementation

The Food Service Supervisor will be responsible for overseeing the implementation of this policy and will develop
procedures for evaluating the wellness policy, including indicators that will be used to measure its success. The
Wellness Committee along with the help of the Nursing Coordinator will update the policy as needed:

REPORT ON COMPREHENSIVE PLAN (SUPERINTENDENT’S ANNUAL REPORT): Superintendent

Ferguson provided a Superintendent’s Annual Report as is required by the Comprehensive Plan by
November 1. He informed everyone that the report will be posted to the website within the next couple
of days and that copies will be available on request. He explained that the report highlights and
showcases the school system and will be used in the upcoming SACS interview process. He expressed
thanks for the assistance of staff and recognized Ms. Tammy Quillen, Elementary Education Supervisor/
Director of Testing, for her efforts on the report.

BUILDING SERVICES UPDATE - ROBERT SALLEE, DIRECTOR OF BUILDING SERVICES: Robert
Sallee, Director of Building Services, presented a Building Services Work Schedule Update. He reminded

the Board that work orders are available daily. He stated that the update provided covers only a few of
the items completed during this timeframe. He commented that some of the items may seem “pricey”
but that they are doing what they can. He expressed appreciation for their support and commented that
the maintenance employees are working hard each day to keep everything going.

CLOSED MEETING: Mrs. McClelland made a motion to enter into a closed meeting at 5:51 p.m.
to discuss coaches, teachers, central office staff, and bus drivers as provided in Section 2.2-3711A (1) of
the Code of Virginia, as amended; motion was seconded by Mr. Templeton, all members voting aye.

RETURN FROM CLOSED MEETING: All members returned from closed meeting at 7:15 p.m. and
on a motion by Mrs. McClelland, seconded by Mr. Templeton, the Board returned to regular session and
Mrs. McClelland cited the following certification of the closed meeting:

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED MEETING

WHEREAS, the Scott County School Board has convened a closed meeting on this date pursuant to an
affirmative recorded vote and in accordance with the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act; and

WHEREAS, Section 2.2-3711 of the Code of Virginia requires certification by this Scott County School
Board that such meeting was conducted in conformity with Virginia law;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Scott County School Board hereby certifies that, to the best
of each member’s knowledge, (i) only public business matters lawfully exempted from open meeting
requirements by Virginia law were discussed in the closed meeting to which this certification resolution
applies and (i) only such public matters as were identified in the motion convening the closed meeting
were heard, discussed or considered by the Scott County School Board in the closed meeting.

ROLL CALL VOTE

Ayes: Beth Blair, Lowell Campbell, Kay Jessee, Kathy McClelland, Joe Meade, Dennis Templeton

Nays: None

ABSENT DURING VOTE: None ABSENT DURING MEETING: None





10

APPROVAL OF OVERNIGHT FIELD TRIP REQUESTS: On the recommendation of Jason Smith,

Supervisor of Personnel/Middle Schools, and on a motion by Mr. Templeton, seconded by Mr. Campbell,
all members voting aye, the Board approved the overnight field trip request from Hilton Elementary
School 6 grade (24 students, 4-5 sponsors) to Chattanooga, TN, for a social/educational field trip on May
17-18, 2012.

On the recommendation of Jason Smith, Supervisor of Personnel/Middle Schools, and on a
motion by Mrs. McClelland, seconded by Mr. Meade, all members voting aye, the Board approved the
overnight field trip request from Shoemaker Elementary School (55 students, 2 sponsors, 8 chaperones)
to Chattanooga, TN for an end-of-the-year educational field trip on May 18 & 19, 2012.

On the recommendation of Jason Smith, Supervisor of Personnel/Middle Schools, and on a
motion by Mr. Meade, seconded by Mr. Templeton, all members voting aye, the Board approved the
overnight field trip request from Gate City High School FCCLA (8-10 students, 2 sponsors) to Atlanta, GA,
for attendance at the National FCCLA Cluster Meeting on November 18-20, 2011.

On the recommendation of Jason Smith, Supervisor of Personnel/Middle Schools, and on a
motion by Mr. Campbell, seconded by Mrs. Blair, all members voting aye, the Board approved the
overnight field trip request from the Gate City High School seniors {112+ students, 4 sponsors, 21
chaperones) to Washington D.C. for an educational and cultural field trip on April 12-15, 2012.

On the recommendation of Jason Smith, Supervisor of Personnel/Middle Schools, and on a
motion by Mrs. Blair, seconded by Mr. Templeton, all members voting aye, the Board approved the
overnight field trip request from Twin Springs, Rye Cove, Gate City Middle/High Schools FCCLA (70+
students, 4 sponsors, 10+ chaperones) to Virginia Beach, VA, for the FCCLA State Leadership and
Recognition Conference on April 26-29, 2012, '

APPROVAL OF SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER AGENCY AGREEMENT: Jason Smith, Supervisor of
Personnel/Middle Schools, expressed thanks to Mr. Will Sturgill, School Board Attorney, for his work on
getting a School Resource Officer Agency Agreement in place, along with the assistance of Sheriff John
Puckett. He explained that the agreement puts guidelines in place for the school board and sheriff’s
office. On the recommendation of Mr. Smith and on a motion by Mrs. McClelland, seconded by Mr.
Campbell, all members voting aye, the Board accepted the School Resource Officer Agency Agreement as

follows:

SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER AGENCY AGREEMENT
This Agreement is made, this 1 day of November 2011, by and between Scott County, Virginia, Public Schools, hereinafter referred to
as “School District,” and Scott County, Virginia, Sheriff’s Office, hereinafter referred to as “Sheriff’s Office,” and is agreed to as
follows:

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Sheriff's Office agrees to provide the School District a School Resource Officer (SRO) Program in the School District;
and

WHEREAS, the School District and the Sheriff’s Office desire to set forth in this SRO Agreement certain terms and conditions between
the parties;

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES MUTUALLY AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1. The term of this agreement shall be for the 2011-2012 school year. This
agreement shall automatically renew unless either party furnishes a thirty (30) day non-renewal notice prior to the start
of the new school year.

2. School administration and the Sheriff's Office shall collaborate to determine the most appropriate individuals to fill the
positions of School Resource Officers. The Sheriff's Office shall ensure that the School Resource Officer shall have
appropriate, specialized training and experience to work with youth at school sites.

3. ltis expressly understood and agreed that the School Resource Officer is an employee of the Sheriff's Office, not of the
School District. This Is consistent with the Code of Virginia, Section 9.1-101, which states in pertinent part, that “School
Resource Officer means a certified law-enforcement officer hired by the local law-enforcement agency to provide law-
enforcement and security services to Virginia public elementary and secondary schools.” The School Resource Officer shall
be an at-will employee of the Sheriff's Office, that may be dismissed or re-assigned from the position of SRO, with or
without just cause, at any time. The Sheriff's Office shall take into account the desire of the School District in determining





11

whether a SRO shall be dismissed or re-assigned, and shall first and foremost, make such a determination that is in the
best interests of the students of the School District.

4. All salary and benefits will be paid and provided by the Sheriff's
Office. The School District, however, agrees to reimburse the Sheriff's Office for the expenses associated with the
employment of the School Resource Officer. The Pay Scale of the School Resource Officer shall be in accordance with the
pay scale established by the Sheriff’s Office and School Board for the position of School Resource Officer subject to the
approval and the availability of funds from the School Resource Officer Grants Program and Funds as established in
Virginia Code Sec. 9.1-110. Benefits and sick leave shall be in accordance with the policies and procedures of the Sheriff’s
Office.

5. As being employees of the Sheriff's Office, the School Resource Officers shall be subject to the administration, supervision,
and control of the Sheriff's Office. However, because the School Resource Officer is a full-time designated officer for
certain school properties, the SRO must also adhere to all the same policies set forth for School personnel and shall be
subject to the instruction, assignment, and control of the School Superintendent and Principal in so as far as such are
consistent with his duties as set forth with the Sheriff’s Office and applicable law.

6. Inaccordance with Va. Code Section 9.1-110, SROs shall be “certified law-enforcement officers and shall be employed to
help ensure safety, to prevent truancy and violence in schools, and to enforce school board rules and codes of student
conduct.” In accomplishing these objectives, the SRO shall be a visible, active low enforcement figure on school property
dealing with law enforcement matters and school code violations originating on the designated property. Designated
school property includes buildings, grounds, parking lots, lockers, and any other property owned and maintained by the
School District that is assigned to the SRO.

7. The School Resource Officer shall perform a regular workweek of hours with such hours to include the regular school day
hours. The School Resource Officer may be required by School District Administration to attend school meetings,
functions, and events on an as needed basis. Timesheets shall be kept by the School Resource Officer and turned in to the
Sheriff’s Office by the SRO each and every week. The School Resource Officer shall work a total of 225 days during the
term of this agreement, including 180 teaching days and 15 days assigned by the Principal, and 30 days assigned by the
Scott County Sherlff's Office during the Summer months.

8. Ifany Court holds any provision or provisions of this agreement void or illegal under federal or state law, the remainder of
this agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

9. This agreement sets forth the entire agreement of the parties with respect to the employment of the position of School
Resource Officer and supersedes all previous understandings, written or oral, in respect thereof, The parties hereto agree
that all prior agreements between the School District and the Sheriff’s Office are hereby terminated.

John Puckett, Scott County Sheriff (signature) Date
James Kay Jessee, School Board Chairman (signature) Date
ATTEST:

Loretta Page, School Board Clerk (signature)

TEACHER CONGRATULATED AS MCGLOTHIN AWARD SEMI-FINALIST: Jason Smith, Supervisor of
Personnel, expressed congratulations to Amy Hall, Hilton Elementary School Teacher, for being a
McGlothin Award semi-finalist.

RESIGNATION: On the recommendation of Jason Smith, Supervisor of Personnel, and on a
motion by Mr. Campbell, seconded by Mrs. Blair, all members voting aye, the Board accepted the

resignation request of Ashley Bowen, Rye Cove High School Varsity Softball coach, effective September
21, 2011,

On the recommendation of Jason Smith, Supervisor of Personnel, and on a motion by Mr.
Templeton, seconded by Mr. Meade, all members voting aye, the Board accepted the resignation request
of Adam Keith from the position of Gate City High School Athletic Director, effective December 21, 2011.

LEAVE-OF-ABSENCE: On the recommendation of Jason Smith, Supervisor of Personnel, and on a
motion by Mrs. McClelland, seconded by Mrs. Blair, all members voting aye, the Board approved the one
year leave-of-absence request of Lori Cox, Gate City Middle School Teacher, effective January 1, 2012 —
January 1, 2013.

On the recommendation of Jason Smith, Supervisor of Personnel, and on a motion by Mrs. Blair,
seconded by Mrs. McClelland, all members voting aye, the Board approved the sixty day leave-of-absence
request of Wayne Templeton, maintenance employee, effective November 1, 2011 — December 31, 2011.





12

EMPLOYMENT: On the recommendation of Jason Smiith, Supervisor of Personnel, and on a
motion by Mr. Campbell, seconded by Mr. Templeton, all members voting aye, the Board approved the
employment of Cheyenne Osborne, Rye Cove High School Varsity Softball Coach, effective September 21,
2011.

On the recommendation of Jason Smith, Supervisor of Personnel, and on a motion by Mr,
Campbell, seconded by Mrs. McClelland, all members voting aye, the Board approved the employment of
Shannon Boy as Gate City High/Middle School 9" Grade Boys Basketball Coach, effective November 1,
2011.

On the recommendation of Jason Smith, Supervisor of Personnel, and on a motion by Mrs. Blair,
seconded by Mrs. McClelland, all members voting aye, the Board approved the employment of Terry Bird,
Gate City High/Middle School 9" Grade Girls Basketball Coach, effective November 1, 2011.

VOLUNTEERS: On the recommendation of Jason Smith, Supervisor of Personnel, and on a motion
by Mr. Campbell, seconded by Mr. Templeton, all members voting aye, the Board approved the
employment of Kathy Bird, Gate City High School/Middle School 9" Grade Girls Basketball coach, effective
November 1, 2011.

On the recommendation of Jason Smith, Supervisor of Personnel, and on a motion by Mrs.
McClelland, seconded by Mr. Campbell, all members voting aye, the Board approved the employment of
Justin Smith (replaces Mark Estepp), Gate City Middle School 7" Grade Boys Basketball Coach, effective
November 1, 2011.

On the recommendation of Jason Smith, Supervisor of Personnel, and on a motion by Mr,
Templeton, seconded by Mr. Meade, all members voting aye, the Board approved the employment of
Jason Howell, Gate City Middle School 7" Grade Boys Basketball Coach, effective November 1, 2011.

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: Board members thanked the audience for their attendance at the
meetings and interest in the school system. Chairman Jessee also reminded everyone to exercise their

right to vote next Tuesday, to not forget those who have protected that right and upcoming Veterans Day.

ADJOURNMENT: There heing no further business to be discussed, Mr. Templeton made a motion
to adjourn at 7:28 p.m., motion was seconded by Mrs. McClelland, all members voting aye.

James Kay Jessee, Chairman Loretta Q. Page, Clerk






Cafeteria Expenditures

School Board Meeting: DECEMBER 2011

Flav-O-Rich $ 20,574.79
Food City $ 1,442.63
J.C. McGee $ 33.83
Reinhart $ 98,312.11
Sara Lee Bakery $2,527.26
Snyder’s of Hanover, Inc $ 102.90

TOTAL BILLS FOR DECEMBER:

$122,993.52






GRANT EXPENDITURES
NOVEMBER 2, 2011

VENDOR [REASON AMT. PAID

DUFFIELD PRIMARY SCHOOL TITLE 1 REIMBURSEMENT $84.95
DUFFIELD PRIMARY SCHOOL TITLE 1 REIMBURSEMENT $240.69
DUFFIELD PRIMARY SCHOOL TITLE 1 REIMBURSEMENT $253.62
GLOBAL LEARNING 21ST CENTURY - LIT ART $21,400.00
IXL LEARNING 21ST CENTURY-WEB SUBSCRIPTION $147.00
KEVIN SIMMS TITLE Il 1 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $387.76
OFFICE DEPOT 21ST CENTURY-OFFICE SUPPLIES $12.46
OFFICE DEPOT TITLE 1 REIMBURSEMENT $129.01
OFFICE DEPOT 218T CENTURY-OFFICE SUPPLIES $248.65
OFFICE DEPOT 218T CENTURY-OFFICE SUPPLIES $387.30
OFFICE DEPOT 218T CENTURY OFFICE SUPPLIES $469.01
PATTY DEADERICK TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-21ST CENTURY $29.52
RIVER CITY SUPPLY, LLC 21ST CENTURY CONSUMABLES $298.50
RIVER CITY SUPPLY, LLC 21ST CENTURY CONSUMABLES $499.00
RYE COVE HIGH SCHOOL GEAR UP REIMBURSENMENT $44.00
RYE COVE HIGH SCHOOL GEAR UP REIMBURSEMENT $277.10
RYE COVE HIGH SCHOOL GEAR UP REIMBURSEMENT $672.00
RYE COVE HIGH SCHOOL GEAR UP REIMBURSEMENT $879.16
SCOTT COUNTY CAREER & TECH CENTER TITLE 1 REIMBURSEMENT $56.87
SCOTT COUNTY CAREER & TECH CENTER TITLE 1 REIMBURSEMENT $72.43
SHOEMAKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL TITLE 1 REIMBURSEMENT $55.00
TABITHA BALES TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-21ST CENTURY $51.51
TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE COMPANY VTSF MISC. ITEMS $24.90
TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE COMPANY VTSF MISC. ITEMS $487.50
TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE COMPANY VTSF MISC. ITEMS $487.50
VAFEPA TITLE 11 CONFERENCE REGISTRATION $195.00
WEBER CITY ELEMENTARY TITLE 1 REIMBURSEMENT $54.36
WEBER CITY ELEMENTARY TITLE 1 REIMBURSEMENT $78.80

$28,023.60






GRANT EXPENDITURES
NOVEMBER 17, 2011

YENDOR REASON AMT. PAID
ANDREA LAWSON TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-21ST CENT. $165.39
CLINCH RIVER HEALTH SERVICES, INC. PURCHASED SERVICES $60.00
DUFFIELD PRIMARY SCHOOL 21ST CENTURY REIMBURSEMENT $54.54
DUFFIELD PRIMARY SCHOOL TITLE 1 REIMBURSEMENT $74.12
DUFFIELD PRIMARY SCHOOL 21ST CENTURY REIMBURSEMENT $474.36
GATE CITY HIGH SCHOOL 21ST CENTURY REIMBURSEMENT $289.98
GLOBAL LEARNING 21ST CENTURY-LIT ART $5,360.00
GLOBAL LEARNING 21ST CENTURY-LIT ART $5,360.00
GLOBAL LEARNING 21ST CENTURY-LIT ART $21,400.00
HILTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL. TITLE 1 REIMBURSEMENT $226.39
MOUNTAIN REGION SPEECH & HEARING VI B PURCHASED SERVICES $40.00
MOUNTAIN REGION SPEECH & HEARING VI B PURCHASED SERVICES $50.00
PATRICIA DEADERICK TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-21ST CENT. $31.31
PHYSICAL THERAPY SERVICES EVALUATION $180.00
RIVER CITY SUPPLY, LLC 21ST CENTURY STUDENT SUPPLIES $2098.50
RYE COVE HIGH SCHOOL 21ST CENTURY REIMBURSEMENT $277.52
RYE COVE HIGH SCHOOL 21ST CENTURY REIMBURSEMENT $1,054.79
SCOTT COUNTY CAREER AND TECHANICAL CTR. TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $867.14
SHOEMAKER ELEMENTARY 21ST CENTURY STUDENT SUPPLIES $75.41
SHOEMAKER ELEMENTARY 21ST CENTURY STUDENT SUPPLIES $220.47
SHOEMAKER ELEMENTARY TITLE 1 REIMBURSEMENT $402.73
TABITHA BALES TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-21ST CENT. $17.17
THE WHITL.OCK GROUP VI B GRANT INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS $6,129.00
TRAVIS NICKELS TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT-21ST CENT. $8.59
WEBER CITY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL TITLE 1 REIMBURSEMENT $67.58
WHITNEY BOWEN 21ST CENTURY-PURCHASED SERVICE $520.00
$43,694,99







11/23/11

Scott County Public School Head Start

Expenditure List
As of December 6, 2011

Memo Amount
American Electric Power Company
Electric Service 128.26
Total American Electric Power Company 128.26
AT&T
Telephone Service 88.45
Total AT&T 88.45
Catherine Sluss
Travel Oct&Nov 47.98
Total Catherine Sluss 47.98
Clinch River Health Services
Health Services 20.00
Total Clinch River Health Services 20.00
Dollar General Store #00065
Janitoral & Food Service Supplies 8.25
Total Dollar General Store #00065 8.25
Food City
Food Supplies D1 152.89
Supplies D1 11.05
Supplies D1 20.86
Food Supplies D1 91.03
Food Supplies D1 149.76
Food Supplies D1 23.47
Janitorial Supplies D1 13.99
Food Supplies D1 108.84
Food Supplies D2 60.59
Food Supplies D2 90.54
Food Supplies D2 125.65
Food Supplies D2 86.05
Food Supplies Dun 45.81
Food Supplies 82.12
Food Supplies Dun 157.74
Total Food City 1,220.39
Food City2
Janitorial Supplies Dun 20.98
Food Supplies Dun 8.98
Janitorial Supplies N 11.99
Food Supplies N 135.14
Food Supplies N 89.19
Janitorial & Ed Supplies N 18.98
Food Supplies N 203.76
Food Supplies S1 107.84
Food Supplies S1 91.78
Janitorial Supplies S1 7.49
Food Supplies S1 128.23
Food Supplies S1 198.13
Ed Supplies 82 6.17
Food Supplies S2 10.98
Total Food City2 1,039.64
Food City3
Food Supplies $2 143.33
Food Supplies S2 48.34
Ed & Janitorial Supplies 23.37
Food Supplies S2 88.68
Food Supplies S2 94.74
Food Supplies S3 115.81
Food Supplies S3 27.00
Food Supplies S3 85.26
Food Supplies S3 98.58
Food Supplies S3 88.63
Food Supplies S4 86.02
Food Supplies S4 91.58

Page 1





Scott County Public School Head Start

Expenditure List
As of December 6, 2011

Total Food City3
Food City4

Total Food City4
Frontier Health & Planning District One

Total Frontier Health & Planning District One
Helen N. Henderson

Total Helen N. Henderson
Hicok, Fern, Brown & Garcia CPAs

Total Hicok, Fern, Brown & Garcia CPAs
Judy Calton

Total Judy Calton
Kara Grizzel

Total Kara Grizzel
Mark's Hardware

Total Mark's Hardware
NAEIR

Total NAEIR
Penny Henderson

Total Penny Henderson
Personal Best Healthlines

Total Personal Best Healthlines
Postmaster

Total Postmaster
Pristine Springs Water Co., LLC

Memo Amount
Food Supplies S4 104.81
Food Supplies S4 83.94
1,180.09
Food Supplies WC 32.71
Food Supplies WC 27.97
Food Supplies WC 63.11
Ed Supplies WC 18.98
Food Supplies WC 129.40
Food Supplies WC 15.10
Ed Supplies WC 18.98
Food Supplies WC 65.11
Food Supplies WC 20.59
Ed Supplies HSO 7.82
Food Service Supplies HSO 18.96
Food Supplies HSO 2.49
421.22
Professional Services per Contract 345.00
345.00
Reimb. Gym Membership - Welln... 29.00
29.00
June 30, 2011 Audit 3,000.00
3,000.00
Oct & Nov. Travel 35.86
35.86
Oct. Travel 10.10
Oct. Travel 6.57
Oct. Supplies Reimb. 2717
43.84
Maintenance Supplies 11.08
Maintenance supplies 12.91
Maintenance Supplies 14.79
38.78
Ed Supplies 158.35
158.35
Oct. 19 Cleaning HS Office 30.00
Oct. 26 Cleaning HS Office 30.00
Nov. 9 Cleaning HS Office 30.00
Nov. & Cleaning HS Office 30.00
120.00
Subscription Renewal 404.64
404.64
8 Rolls Stamps 352.00
352.00
Water HSO 9.25

Page 2





11/23/11

Scott County Public School Head Start

Expenditure List
As of December 6, 2011

Total Pristine Springs Water Co., LLC
Quill Corporation

‘Total Quill Corporation

R R Donnelley

Total R R Donnelley
Ratliff Exterminating

Total Ratliff Exterminating
Reliable Office Supplies

Total Reliable Office Supplies
Rhoton and Son Heating & Cooling

Total Rhoton and Son Heating & Cooling
S.1. Osborne & Son

Total S.I. Osborne & Son
Sam's Club Membership

Total Sam's Club Membership
Scott County Head Start Petty Cash

Total Scott County Head Start Petty Cash
Scott County Health Department

Total Scott County Health Department
Scott County Schools

Total Scott County Schools
Scott County Schools 2

Total Scott County Schools 2
Scott County Schools 3

Total Scott County Schools 3
Scott County Schools 4

Total Scott County Schools 4
Scott County Schools Cafeteria Fund

Memo Amount
9.25
Office & Ed Supplies 397.96
Office Supplies 39.47
437.43
Office Supplies 107.00
107.00
Exterminating Services 35.00
35.00
Office & Ed Supplies 152.23
152.23
Maintenance 26.30
Maintenance 90.00
116.30
Maintenance 4.95
4.95
Renewal Membership 70.00
70.00
Jim Carter: Music for Heritage Da... 50.00
Geary & Dalton: Music Heritage ... 100.00
Cradic & Ketron: Music for Herita... 100.00
Supplies for Heritage Days 5.51
255.51
Employee Flu Shot 30.00
Employeé Flu Shot 30.00
Employee Flu Shot 30.00
90.00
Bus Trips 5/27/11-10/6/11 473.25
473.25
Workers Comp. July-Dec 2011 1,454.98
1,454.98
Student Insurance 1,358.05
1,358.05
Salary Reimb. July - Dec. 2011 11,124.01
11,124.01
Oct 2011 Shoemaker 940.95
Oct 2011 Nickelsville 974.00
Oct 2011 Duffield 1 808.25
Oct 2011 Duffield 2 852.50
Oct 2011 Dungannon 869.70
Oct 2011 Shoemaker 2 892.35

Page 3





11/23/11

Scott County Public School Head Start

Expenditure List

As of December 6, 2011

Total Scott County Schools Cafeteria Fund
Scott County Tobacco Warehouse

Total Scott County Tobacco Warehouse
Simplex Grinnell

Total Simplex Grinnell
Tim's Maintenance

Total Tim's Maintenance
Tri-City Business Machines

Total Tri-City Business Machines
Tri-State Complete Chemical & Paper

Total Tri-State Complete Chemical & Paper
Varsity Trophies

Total Varsity Trophies
Williams Heating & Air Conditioning

Total Williams Heating & Air Conditioning

TOTAL

Memo Amount
Oct 2011 Shoemaker 3 843.90
Oct 2011 Shoemaker 4 882.75
Oct 2011 Weber City 794.50
7,858.90
Nov. Rent 600.00
Dec. Rent 600.00
1,200.00
Maintenance 2.00
Maintenance 2.00
Maintenance 65.75
Maintenance 2.00
Maintenance 86.00
157.75
Oct/Nov Maintenance 564.61
564.61
Copier 65.00
Copier 65.00
copier 65.00
copier 65.00
copier 65.00
325.00
Janitorial Supplies 134.32
Supplies 753.34
887.66
Plagues 14.00
14.00
Maintenance 47.28
47.28
35,424.91

Page 4






11/10/11

Scott County Public School Head Start

Expenditure List As Per Resolution
As of November 10, 2011

American Electric Power Company

Total American Electric Power Company
Bank of America-Platinum Plus

Total Bank of America-Platinum Plus
CenturyLink

Total Centurylink
Dungannon Water & Sewer

Total Dungannon Water & Sewer
Gate City Water Department

Total Gate City Water Department
GreatAmerica Leasing Corp.

Total GreatAmerica Leasing Corp.
K-VA-T Food Stores, Inc.

Total K-VA-T Food Stores, Inc.
Lowe's

Total Lowe's

Powell Valley Electric Cooperative

Total Powell Valley Electric Cooperative
Scott County Public Service Authority

Total Scott County Public Service Authority
Scott County Telephone Co-Op.

Total Scott County Telephone Co-Op.

VA Dept of Social Services-Child Prot
Total VA Dept of Social Services-Child Prot
Verizon Wireless

Total Verizon Wireless

Virginia State Police

Total Virginia State Police
Xerox Corporation

Total Xerox Corporation

Memo Amount
Electric Service 282.18
Electric Service 85.90
Electric Service 81.72
Electric Service 152.34
Electric Service 122.34
724 .48
Plathum Plus Credit Card 5,060.43
5,060.43
Telephone Service 290.46
290.46
Water & Sewer 274.00
274.00
Water & Sewer 310.20
310.20
Copier Service 338.55
338.55
$10 Gift Cards - 180 1,746.00
1,746.00
Educational & Maintenance Sup... 823.43
823.43
Electric Service 181.37
181.37
Water & Sewer 123.30
123.30
Telephone Service 563.83
563.83
Background Check: Tina Marie ... 7.00
Background Check: Ashley Nicol... 7.00
14.00
Telephone Service 228.70
228.70
Criminal History Ck: Ashley Nicol... 156.00
Criminal History Ck: Tina Marie ... 15.00
30.00
Copier 2,724.40
Copier 91.92
2,816.32

Page 1





11/10/11

TOTAL

Scott County Public School Head Start

Expenditure List As Per Resolution
As of November 10, 2011

Memo

Amount

13,5625.07

Page 2





11/28/11

Scott County Public School Head Start

Ana Martinez

Total Ana Martinez
Dollar General Store #00065

Total Dollar General Store #00065
Lisa Parks

Total Lisa Parks
Verizon Wireless

Total Verizon Wireless

TOTAL

Expenditure List
As of November 28, 2011

Memo Amount

Replaces Ck.#9538 7.35
7.35

Replaces Ck.#9786 120.50
120.50

Replaces Ck #8515 1.99
1.99

Replaces Ck.#8457 156.18
156.18

286.02

Page 1






SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURES
DECEMBER 6, 2011

VENDOR REASON AMT. PAID

ADDINGTON OILCOMPANY BUS GARAGE $23,800.61
ADDINGTON OILCOMPANY BUS GARAGE $24,174.37
AIRGAS MID AMERICA MAINTENANCE $48.49
AMBER GOODE TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT" $101.00
AMERICAN SPEECH/HEARING ASSOCIATION CERTIFICATION RENEWAL $250.00
AMERICAN SPEECH/HEARING ASSOCIATION CERTIFICATION RENEWAL $250.00
AMERICAN SPEECH/HEARING ASSOCIATION CERTIFICATION RENEWAL $250.00
AMERICAN SPEECH/HEARING ASSOCIATION CERTIFICATION RENEWAL $250.00
AMERIGAS MAINTENANCE SERVICE CONTRACT $483.98
ANDREA LAWSON TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $25.25
APPLE INC. EDUCATION SPEC. ED INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES ) $39.00
APPLE INC. EDUCATION SECONDARY SPEC. ED. INSTRUCT. MATERIALS $499.00
APPLIED INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGIES MAINTENANCE $14.80
BAKER DISTRIBUTING CO. MAINTENANCE $69.92
BATTERY DEPOT MAINTENANCE $73.90
BATTERY DEPOT MAINTENANCE $459.40
BILL VERMILLION TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $121.71
BRANDY SPIVEY REIMBURSEMENT FOR CONFERENCE $25.00
C.C. DICKSON CO. MAINTENANCE $33.53
CLIFFORD DEAN MAINTENANCE $100.00
COASTAL SUPPLY MAINTENANCE $94.50
DUFFIELD LUMBER & HARDWARE CO. MAINTENANCE $14.95
DUFFIELD LUMBER & HARDWARE CO. MAINTENANCE $19.65
EDWARD E LATHAM PHD SPECIAL ED TESTING $450.00
ENVIRONMENTAL MONITORING, INC. MAINTENANCE SERVICE CONTRACT $315.00
FENCO SUPPLY CO., INC. MAINTENANCE $324.24
GOODPASTURE MOTOR CO., INC BUS GARAGE $772.79
GOODPASTURE MOTOR CO., INC BUS GARAGE $1,416.87
HAJOCA KINGSPORT 7 MAINTENANCE $144.07
HAJOCA KINGSPORT MAINTENANCE $251.03
HERITAGE FOOD SERVICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE $44.64
HERITAGE FOOD SERVICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE $73.69
HOBART ROSE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE $75.60
HOBART ROSE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE $459.86
HOLSTON GLASS COMPANY, INC. MAINTENANCE $254.00
JAMIE DAVIS TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT® $222.71
JEFFREY SPICER GRANT WORK $750.00
JENNIFER WALLACE TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT' $64.64
JOHNSTONE SUPPLY MAINTENANCE $27.93
JOHNSTONE SUPPLY MAINTENANCE $63.49
JUDY FLANARY HOMEBOUND INSTRUCTION $680.00
JUDY SANDERS TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT" $87.88
JUSTIN SEAVER TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT" $86.36
KENNETH LANE TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT" $40.40
LOUISE DORTON TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $18.18
LOWE'S MAINTENANCE $345.44






SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURES
DECEMBER 6, 2011

MARK'S HARDWARE BUS GARAGE $16.52
MARK'S HARDWARE MAINTENANCE $35.95
MARK'S HARDWARE CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES $47.90
MARK'S HARDWARE MAINTENANCE $131.53
MICHELLE SMITH TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT" $80.80
MOCGCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS MAINTENANCE $2.40
MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS MAINTENANCE $6.50
MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS MAINTENANCE $9.68
MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS MAINTENANCE $10.58
MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS MAINTENANCE $12.90
MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS MAINTENANCE $14.97
MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS MAINTENANCE $24.80
MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS MAINTENANCE $55.06
MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS BUS GARAGE $1,223.14
MOCCASIN GAP AUTO PARTS BUS GARAGE $1,642.74
MOUNTAIN REGION SPEECH & HEARING MEDICAL/LAB SERVICE $40.00
MOUNTAIN REGION SPEECH & HEARING MEDICAL/LAB SERVICE $40.00
MOUNTAIN REGION SPEECH & HEARING MEDICAL/LAB SERVICE $40.00
MOUNTAIN REGION SPEECH & HEARING MEDICAL/LAB SERVICE $200.00
MURIEL SICKMAN TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT" $88.38
NORTHERN SAFETY CO., INC. MAINTENANCE $317.54
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS BUS GARAGE $17.76
PAM MCMURRAY TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT' $117.16
PAM MCMURRAY TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $189.38
PCI EDUCATION SECONDARY SPEC. ED. INSTRUCT. MATERIALS $149.44
PCl EDUCATION ELEM. SPEC. ED INSTRUCTIONAL $402.44
PRICE SEPTIC, INC. MAINTENANCE-SPORTS COMPLEX $75.00
RATLIFF EXTERMINATING, LLC MAINTENANCE SERVICE CONTRACT $486.67
REAGAN MULLINS TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT" $106.05
REAGAN MULLINS TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $131.81
RED BUD SUPPLY CO., INC. MAINTENANCE $277.10
REEDSMITH SECONDARY SPEC. ED INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS $42.50
REEDSMITH SECONDARY SPEC. ED. INSTRUCT. MATERIALS $300.00
REXEL MAINTENANCE $76.73
REXEL MAINTENANCE $224.70
REXEL WHOLESALE MAINTENANCE $23.62
REXEL WHOLESALE MAINTENANCE $594.91
REXEL WHOLESALE MAINTENANCE $1,773.49
RICOH AMERICAS CORP COPIER LEASE AGREEMENT $69.49
ROBERTS TIRE & RECAPPING BUS GARAGE $472.00
RUBY ROGERS TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT" $84.34
S.l. OSBORNE & SON MAINTENANCE $2.65
S.l. OSBORNE & SON MAINTENANCE $14.28
SAMMY PARKS TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT" $314.62
SCHOOL EMPLOYEES SELF FUNDED HEALTH INSURANCE MONTHLY CONTRIBUTION $27,136.00
SCOTT COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD PETTY CASH FUND REIMBURSEMENT FOR SUPPLIES $16.86
SCOTT COUNTY VIRGINIA STAR ADVERTISING $34.38






SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURES
DECEMBER 6, 2011

SHERRY LELL TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT $90.40
SHOEMAKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REIMBURSEMENT $348.89
SIMPLEX GRINNELL MAINTENANCE $92.00
SIMPLEX GRINNELL MAINTENANCE $638.00
SIMPLEX GRINNELL MAINTENANCE $751.00
SIMPLEX GRINNELL MAINTENANCE $1,644.00
SIMPLEXGRINNELL MAINTENANCE $2,057.00
SONNY MERRYMAN, INC. BUS GARAGE $1,032.60
STOWERS MACHINERY CORP. BUS GARAGE $21.71
STOWERS MACHINERY CORP. BUS GARAGE $3,282.28
STRATEGIC/SCRUGGS DIVISION MAINTENANCE $6,146.91
TABITHA BALES TRAVEL REIMBURSEMENT" $70.70
TCI TIRE CENTERS BUS GARAGE $415.64
TCI TIRE CENTERS BUS GARAGE $424.00
TCI TIRE CENTERS BUS GARAGE $1,164.00
THERMOCOPY MAINTENANCE SERVICE CONTRACT $28.00
TRI-STATE COMPLETE CHEMICAL PAPER MAINTENANCE $155.99
TRUCKPRO-KINGSPORT BUS GARAGE $842.48
TWIN SPRINGS HIGH SCHOOL. REIMBURSEMENT $31.76
TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE MAINTENANCE SHOP $62.00
TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES $108.00
TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE COMPANY OFFICE SUPPLIES $8.00
TYPEWRITER SALES & SERVICE COMPANY OFFICE SUPPLIES $184.73
UNITED ELEVATOR SERVICES, LLC MAINTENANCE $382.89
UNITED ELEVATOR SERVICES, LLC MAINTENANCE $42,386.15
VIRGINIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC. MAINTENANCE $16.20
VIRGINIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC. MAINTENANCE $246.44
VIRGINIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC. MAINTENANCE $250.66
VIRGINIA ELECTRIC SUPPLY, INC. MAINTENANCE $302.22
WILLIAM STURGILL LEGAL FEES $1,200.00
WORLD PRINTING, LLC SCHOOL CKS $429.44
XEROX CORPORATION CLOSE OUT OF COPIER LEASE $60.71
XEROX CORPORATION CLOSE OUT OF COPIER LEASE $125.44
YSI, INC. MAINTENANCE $760.00

$161,102.88







SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURES BY RESOLUTION

NOVEMBER 2, 2011

VENDOR REASON AMT. BAID

APPALACHIAN POWER COMPANY ELECTRICAL SERVICE $953.49
APPALACHIAN POWER COMPANY ELECTRICAL SERVICE $2,237.73
APPALACHIAN POWER COMPANY ELECTRICAL SERVICE $2,568.58
APPALACHIAN POWER COMPANY ELECTRICAL SERVICE $3,982.98
APPALACHIAN POWER COMPANY ELECTRICAL SERVICE $22,222.34
BANK OF AMERICA CURRENT MONTHLY CHARGES $2,376.47
BRISTOL VIRGINIA UTILITIES ELECTRICAL SERVICE $15.20
BRISTOL VIRGINIA UTILITIES ELECTRICAL SERVICE $35.35
BRISTOL VIRGINIA UTILITIES ELECTRICAL SERVICE $5,687.89
DUNGANNON WATER & SEWER WATER/SEWER CHARGES $235.00
GATE CITY WATER DEPARTMENT WATER CHARGES $3,429.60
MOUNTAINET PHONE CHARGES $5,134.51
NICKELSVILLE WATER DEPARTMENT WATER CHARGES $481.35
POWELL VALLEY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE ELECTRICAL SERVICE $4,875.08
SAM'S CLUB MEMBERSHIP DUES, CAF. PURCHASE $210.41
SCOTT COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD PETTY CASH FUND CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES $11.71
SCOTT COUNTY TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE PHONE CHARGES $9.50
SCOTT COUNTY TELEPHONE COOPERATIVE PHONE CHARGES $2,295.86
UNITED ELEVATOR SERVICES, LLC MAINTENANCE $42,386.15

$99,149.20






SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURES BY RESOLUTION

NOVEMBER 8, 2011

VENDOR REASON AT, PAID
APPALACHIAN POWER COMPANY ELECTRICAL SERVICE $321.77
APPALACHIAN POWER COMPANY ELECTRICAL SERVICE $6,676.37
SCOTT COUNTY PSA WATER CHARGES $3,312.92
VEBA PAYROLL AUDIT $728.00
WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING COPIER CONTRACT $571.00
$11,610.08






SCHOOL FUND EXPENDITURES BY RESOLUTION

NOVEMBER 17, 2011

VYENDOR REASON AMT. PAID

APPALACHIAN POWER COMPANY ELECTRICAL SERVICE $387.63
APPALACHIAN POWER COMPANY ELECTRICAL SERVICE $6,120.00
APPALACHIAN POWER COMPANY ELECTRICAL SERVICE $6,108.19
MCCOLLUM BOTTLED WATER LLC MONTHLY CONTRACT FEE $26.11
OFFICE DEPOT OFFICE SUPPLIES $13.80
OFFICE DEPOT TECH SUPPLIES/IFURNITURE $2,016.00
SCOTT COUNTY LUMBER & HARDWARE CO, MAINTENANCE $74.99
US POSTAGE METER CENTER, INC. SUPPLIES FOR POSTAGE METER $392.24
VALLEY PROTEINS, INC. MAINTENANCE SERVICE CONTRACT $470,00
VIRGINIA STATE POLICE FINGERPRINTING FEES $777.00
WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING COPIER CONTRACT $486.00

$18,881.86






